
PASCAGOULA CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING – TUESDAY, MARCH 1, 2016, 6:00 P.M. 

 
 

  WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER: 
 

 INVOCATION:     Councilman Hill   
 
  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Councilman Pickett  
 
   PROCLAMATION: 
 

1. March, 2016 as Procurement Month 
 

   ADDRESS THE COUNCIL: 
 

2. Charles Rivers from Lemon-Mohler Insurance re: General insurance information 
 

  CONSENT AGENDA:* 
 

3. Minutes of Recessed Regular Council meeting of February 16, 2016, and Special Council 
meeting of February 26, 2016. 
Recommended Action: adopt and approve minutes. 

 
4. Minutes of Strategic Plan Steering Committee meeting of January 21, 2016 

Recommended Action: acknowledge receipt of minutes. 
 
5. Minutes of Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority meetings of December 8, 2015, and 

January 14, 2016 
Recommended Action: acknowledge receipt of minutes. 

 
6. Minutes of Pascagoula Mayor’s Youth Council meetings of January 25, 2016, and February 

10, 2016  
Recommended Action: acknowledge receipt of minutes. 

 
7. Mayor’s Youth Council Mississippi State Capitol Tour 

Recommended Action: approve travel in a City vehicle for the Mayor’s Youth Council to 
attend a tour of the Mississippi State Capitol Building in Jackson, MS, on March 2, 2016. 

 
8. Advertising the resources of the City by hosting a Dr. Seuss Birthday Party Event 

Recommended Action: allow the Parks & Recreation Department to host a Dr. Seuss 
Birthday Party event for over 100 pre-school children on March 4, 2016, at the Pascagoula 
Recreation Center and advertise the resources of the City by providing activities, prizes and 
giveaways in the amount not to exceed $800.00 for the children who participate. 

 
9. Advertising the resources of the City through the Pascagoula High School Dugout Club 

2016 season for a full page ad in the amount of $200.00. The City is given legal authority to 
provide support by Section 17-3-1, Mississippi Code of 1972. 

 Recommended Action: approve advertising. 

cwarren
Typewritten Text

cwarren
Typewritten Text



 
10. Advertising the resources of the City through Pascagoula’s Rotary Club Scholarship Program 

in the amount of $250.00. 
Recommended Action: approve advertising. 
 

11. Statewide Mutual Aid Compact – First Responders 
 Recommended Action: approve Compact and authorize City Manager to execute related 
documents. 
 

12. ActiveCare Diabetes Management Program Contract Addendum offering participation 
incentives to covered employees and dependents at no cost to Employer. 

 Recommended Action: approve contract addendum and authorize City Manager to execute 
related documents. 
 

13. Extension of Agreement with Turf Masters Lawn Care for full service grounds maintenance 
at LaFont Place Subdivision 

 Recommended Action: approve extension of agreement and authorize City Manager to 
execute related documents. 
 

14. American Red Cross Licensed Training Provider Agreement 
 Recommended Action: approve agreement and authorize City Manager to execute related 
documents. 
 

15. American Red Cross Licensed Training Provider Agreement Addendum 
 Recommended Action: approve agreement addendum and authorize City Manager to 
execute related documents. 
 

16. City of Pascagoula Employees Group Health Plan Amendment #10 requests inclusion of 
“Certified Registered Physician Assistant” in the definition of covered Professional 
Providers  

 Recommended Action: approve Amendment #10 and authorize City Manager to execute 
related documents.  
 

17. Extension of Annual Bid #350 for Zinc Orthophosphate with CARUS Corporation 
 Recommended Action: approve extension of bid #350 with CARUS Corporation. 
 

18. Award Contract for Lambert Area Drainage Improvements – Holland Street to Ingalls 
Avenue 

 Recommended Action: award contract for drainage improvements to Apple Construction 
Co. and authorize City Manager to execute related documents.  
 

19. Task Order Amendment No. 1 with Compton Engineering for City of Pascagoula Bond 
Funded Sewer Evaluation & Rehabilitation Project 2014 

 Recommended Action: approve Task Order Amendment No. 1 and authorize City Manager 
to execute related documents. 
 
 
 
 



20. Advertising the resources of the City through the Boys & Girls Clubs of Jackson County 
Annual Golf Tournament 

 Recommended Action: approve advertising for $100.00, a manual check, (Hole Sponsor) 
for Golf Tournament to be held on Saturday, March 12, 2016, at the Gulf Hills Golf Club in 
Ocean Springs, MS. 
 

21. Recreational Trails Application FY16 – I.G. Levy Park Environmental Education Trail 
 Recommended Action: approve application to the Mississippi Department of Wildlife, 
Fisheries, and Parks Recreational Trail Program FY16 and authorize the Mayor to execute 
related documents. 
 
CITY MANAGER 
 

22. Appointment to the Pascagoula Public Library Board of Trustees 
 
PARKS AND RECREATION 
 

23. Recreation Commission Appointment 
 

PLANNING/BUILDING 
 

24.  Contract with Orion Planning and Design for update for the Comprehensive Plan 
 Recommended Action: approve contract with Orion Planning and Design and authorize 
City Manager to execute related documents. 
 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 

25.  Additional Lieutenant’s position for the Police Department 
Recommended Action: approve the addition of one new Lieutenant’s position to oversee the 
Professional Standards Division. This will eliminate one Sergeant’s position with no 
increase in personnel. 
 

CLAIMS DOCKET 
 
26.  Order for Docket of Claims for March 1, 2016 

 Recommended Action: approve Order for Docket of Claims 
 

RECESS 
 
* Consent Agenda – All matters listed under Consent Agenda, are considered to be routine by the  
 City Council and will be enacted by one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If   
discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 



     

cwarren
Typewritten Text



Agenda Number:  

03/01/2016

Purchasing

Robin Wood 938-6722

Procurement Month 2016

Present proclamation designating the month of March, 2016, as Procurement Month in the City
of Pascagoula.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
1.



PPROCLAMATION 
 
WHEREAS,     the public procurement professional supports government operations with an 

uninterrupted flow of goods and services and plays a significant role in the 
efficiency and effectiveness of government, business and industry; and,  

 
WHEREAS,     public procurement professionals engage in or have direct responsibility for 

executing, implementing and administering contracts, developing forecasts and 
procurement strategies, supervising and monitoring the flow and storage of 
material and developing working relationships with suppliers ; and, 

 
WHEREAS,     the City of Pascagoula Purchasing Department is a member of The Mississippi 

Association of Governmental Purchasing / Property Agents (MAGPPA), a chapter 
of NIGP – The Institute for Public Procurement. MAGPPA  serves over five 
hundred procurement and property professionals throughout Mississippi by 
promoting and maintaining high ethical values, enhancing public procurement 
practices, protecting the public trust and making a positive difference by leading 
the way through excellence; and, 

 
WHEREAS,    public procurement professionals embrace six core values:  (1) accountability, 

taking ownership and responsibility for our actions; (2) impartiality, unbiased 
decision making and actions; (3) ethics, acting in a manner true to these values; (4) 
professionalism, upholding high standards of job performance and ethical 
behavior; (5) service, obligation to assist stakeholders; and (6) transparency, easily 
accessible and understandable policies and processes; and, 

 
WHEREAS,     MAGPPA and other professional procurement associations throughout the world 

engage in special efforts, during the month of March, to inform the public of the 
important role played by procurement professionals in business, industry and 
government. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Mayor Harry J. Blevins, by the authority vested in me as Mayor of the 
City of Pascagoula, do hereby proclaim that March 2016 is 
 

PUBLIC PROCUREMENT MONTH 
 

in the City of Pascagoula, and I encourage our citizens to join in recognition and observance of 
the public procurement profession. 
 
Harry J. Blevins 
Mayor 



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date:  3/1/16     

 
Submitting Department or Individual:  City Manager   

 
Contact Name:                Phone:             

 

 

Agenda Topic:  Charles Rivers from Lemon‐Mohler Insurance to address the Council 
about  general insurance information . 

Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:   

           

 
Budgeted Item  Yes    No    Source of Funding    General Fund 
 

Contract Required  Yes    No        Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required  Yes    No        Grant 
 

              Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 2.



     



cwarren
Typewritten Text
3.









































































































1 
 

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING 

 

FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2016, AT 8:00 A.M. 

 

PASCAGOULA SENIOR CENTER, PASCAGOULA, MISSISSIPPI 

 
 
 The City Council of the City of Pascagoula, Mississippi, met at the Pascagoula Senior 

Center in a special meeting on Friday, February 26, 2016, at 8:00 a.m. as per the following notice: 

 



2 
 

 



3 
 

 
Mayor Blevins called the meeting to order at 8:12 a.m. with the following officials 

present: 
 



4 
 

Mayor Harry J. Blevins 
Councilman Freddy Jackson  
Councilman Marvin Pickett, Sr. 
Councilman David Tadlock – arrived at 9:09 a.m. 
Councilman Scott Tipton 
 
Councilwoman Brenda Simkins was absent. 
Councilman Burt Hill was absent. 
 
City Manager Joe Huffman 
Asst. City Clerk Brenda J. Reed 
 
City Attorney Eddie Williams was absent. 
City Clerk/Comptroller Robert J. Parker was absent. 
 
Other attendees: 
 
Community and Economic Development Director/Executive Director of Pascagoula 
 Redevelopment Authority Jen Dearman 
Economic Development Specialist/Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority Secretary  
 LaLinda Grace 
City Planner Donovan Scruggs 

 
*****  

Michele Coats, President of the Pascagoula Main Street Board, reported they have a 
quorum of their membership in attendance at today’s meeting. 
 
Representatives from Pascagoula Main Street were: 
 
Michele Coats 
Ashley Knecht 
Liz Ford 
Pat Wylie 
Debbie Steiner 
Adam Askew 
Seth Randle 
Shannon Strunk 
David McCormick 
Herman Smith 
Rebecca Davis, Pascagoula Main Street Director 
 

*****  
Henry Fox, Chairman of the Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority (PRA), reported they 

have a quorum of their membership in attendance at today’s meeting. 
 
Representatives from the Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority (PRA) were: 



5 
 

 
Henry Fox 
Jackie Grimes 
Alan Sudduth 
 
Other attendees:  Taylor McNeel, PRA Attorney 

Jerry St. Pe’ 
 

*****  
 

Joe Huffman, City Manager, welcomed everyone to the meeting today.  Lori Howard 
Puzz, HR Business Consultant with Mississippi Power Company, served as the facilitator for the 
Economic Development Summit. 
 

*****  
The following agenda was used for the meeting: 
 



6 
 

 
*****  

 Michele Coats provided a brief update on Pascagoula Main Street which became a 
separate entity from the City of Pascagoula in December 2014.  They have recently received 
their 501(c)(3) status and are beginning to focus on a funding campaign.  She stated that Main 
Street would like to develop some partnerships other than with the City of Pascagoula and the 
PRA, such as with Pascagoula Pride.  Their website should be ready May 1, 2016.  They 
continue to coordinate several events with the City. 
 

*****  
 

 Jen Dearman gave the following overview for the Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority: 
 



7 
 

 



8 
 

 
*****  

 
 Joe Huffman gave the following overview for the City of Pascagoula Economic 
Development Department: 
 



9 
 

 



10 
 

 
 

*****  
Ms. Puzz led discussions with the group members on the following topics: 
 

 What is our vision? 
 Vision statements 
 Collaboration and cooperation 
 Developing trust 
 Teamwork 
 Future of Arts on the Avenue/Task Force 
 Murals/art projects  
 Downtown parking – Krebs Avenue parking lot  
 Dog parks 
 Development of East Pascagoula 
 Diversity and inclusion 
 Residential development 
 City Hall relocation 
 Market Street Project 
 District boundaries – Main Street and PRA 
 Insurance rates 
 UDO/building requirements 

 
 
It was recommended that the groups meet jointly on a more frequent basis in an effort to share 
ideas and plans that may affect each other and to move in the same direction as a team. 
 

*****  
 
 Mr. Huffman thanked Ms. Puzz for facilitating the meeting today with the City Council, 
Main Street Board, and Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority. 



11 
 

 
*****  

 
 There being no further business to come before the Council, Councilman Tadlock made a 
motion to adjourn.  The motion was seconded by Mayor Blevins and received the following vote:  
Mayor Blevins “AYE”.  Councilmen Hill “ABSENT”, Jackson “AYE”, Pickett “AYE”, Simkins 
“ABSENT”,  Tadlock “AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”.   
 
The meeting ended at 10:50 a.m. 
       APPROVED: 
 
 
       __________________________________  
       Harry J. Blevins, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________  
Brenda J. Reed, Asst. City Clerk 
 



     



Agenda Number:  

March 1, 2016

Community and Economic Development

Jen Dearman 228-938-6651

Strategic Plan Steering Committee Meeting Minutes

Acknowledge minutes as presented for January 21, 2016

cwarren
Typewritten Text
4.



Strategic Plan Steering Committee – 166th Meeting  
21 January 2016 – page 1 of 3 

 
 

STRATEGIC PLAN STEERING COMMITTEE 

166th Meeting (98th AK) 
Conference Room – Community Development Office  

21 January 2016 
 
 
 
The 166th meeting of the Strategic Plan Steering Committee was called to order at       
4:32 PM by Chairman Richard Lucas. 
 
Committee members in attendance:  Chris Wiggins, Terry Bollman, Drew Estabrook, Jim 
McIngvale, Richard Lucas, and Liz Ford 
Excused committee members not in attendance: Doug Adams and Hanson Horn 
Ex Officios in attendance:  Wes Smith, Planning Commission; Mike McElhaney, Recreation 
Commission; Jake Clemens, Resurrection High School Student; Kris Rinz, Pascagoula 
High School Student; Jen Dearman, Community and Economic Development; Deborah 
Frederic, Pascagoula Pride; and Kristin Pugh, Baber Strunk Enterprises 
Excused Ex Officios not in attendance: Alice Walker, Pascagoula Redevelopment 
Authority 
 
Richard Lucas led a discussion regarding the town hall meeting at which the 2015 
Strategic Plan will be presented. The meeting will occur on March 3, 2016, from 5:30 PM 
to 6:30PM  at the Senior Center. The updated 2015 Strategic Plan brochure was 
distributed. 
 
Richard introduced the new Subcommittee Champions: Kristen Pugh, Champion for the 
Small Business and Retail Subcommittee; and Deborah Frederic, Champion for the City 
Aesthetics and Sense of Pride SubCommittee. 
 
Champion Reports:  
 
Infrastructure - Ann Pickett  

- No report. 
Small Business and Retail Sales – Kristin Pugh 

- Several names were submitted for Subcommittee members. 
Entertainment, Variety, and Cultural – Dr. Chris Wiggins 

- Bern Gautier, Shubert Theatres Senior Project Manager, toured the old Pascagoula 
High School Auditorium with Mac Nelson and Liz Ford on January 11, 2016.  Bern 
believes the auditorium restoration project is feasible. 

o Report attached.  
- The third Literary Festival will not occur until January 2017. 



Strategic Plan Steering Committee – 166th Meeting  
21 January 2016 – page 2 of 3 

 
 
 
 
Housing – Terry Bollman 

- The Subcommittee met with developers regarding need. There was a discussion 
regarding land availability and overlapping Subcommittees.  

- One goal is to increase available housing by 10%, and land availability will be 
addressed first. The target group are those who need single-family homes in the 
price range of $150,000 to $200,000. 

City Aesthetics and Sense of Pride – Deborah Frederic  
- Deborah is in the process of meeting with other City groups. 

Education – K-University and Perception – Wayne Rodolfich 
- No report. 

Crime Prevention and Safety of Citizens – Doug Adams 
- No report. 

Youth Report –Kris Rinza and Jake Clemens 
- The City is preparing a request for proposals (RFP) for a new website. It has been 

suggested to delay developing a City phone application until the website is 
designed. 

 
Reports from the Commissioners: 
 

- Planning Commission – Wesley Smith 
o No report. 
o There was a discussion regarding a property owner who requested to 

rezone Bayou Cassotte Parkway from residential to light industrial. The 
request was initially tabled, but the City Council later agreed to change the 
zoning to mixed-use. 

- Recreation Commission – Mike McElhaney  
o This year’s Beach Park Christmas Tree Lighting Ceremony had the highest 

attendance rate in the history of the event.  
o The Point Park boat launches will be closed through mid-April 2016 for 

renovations. 
o Promenade – There are permitting delays. 
o The B.B. Jennings Park boardwalk will be replaced. 
o Arbor Day is February 12,, 2016, and the City will be giving away trees at 

the Scranton Nature Center. 
- Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority (PRA) – Liz Ford for Alice Walker 

o A housing study RFP is being prepared.  
o An Economic Development Summit with the PRA, the Main Street Board and 

the City Council will be held on February 26, 2016. 
o The PRA reviewed the proposed concept Market Street design. There was 

discussion regarding round abouts and traffic flow south of Ingalls Avenue. 
o The Anchor Square restaurant application has decided not to move 

forward.  
o Riverfront – Three principal developers are in the financial stage of 

discussions. 
- Projects Update - Jen Dearman 

o There is a one bedroom retail cottage and two bedroom restaurant cottage  
available at Anchor Square. 



Strategic Plan Steering Committee – 166th Meeting  
21 January 2016 – page 3 of 3 

o There was a discussion regarding advertising, categories, nominations, 
and voting for the best of list. 

Community: 
 

- Main Street – Richard Lucas and Liz Ford 
o The Live Oak Festival will be May 14, 2016. 
o The City and Main Street are partnering to establish a Pascagoula 

Possibilities Tour. There was a discussion regarding events to be held at 
vacant downtown buildings.  

o Main Street Board training will take place on February 12, 2016. 
- Mississippi Maritime Museum (MMM) – Terry Bollman 

o The Mississippi bond funds are expected soon. 
o Contractors who submitted proposals for the Maritime Activity Center will 

be interviewed January 25, 2016.  
o Chris Wiggins wrote a new book “Maritime History of the Gulf Coast” which 

will be available at the general membership meeting in February 2016. 
o There was a discussion regarding membership dues. More information is 

available at msmaritimemuseum.org. 
- Jackson County Historical and Genealogy Society (JCHGS) – Chris Wiggins 

o The third Literary Festival will occur January 2016 due to unforeseen 
incidents. 

o Chris will present a self-publishing program at the January 26, 2016, JCHGS 
meeting.  Beth Meyer will discuss the Century Home Program. 

- LaPointe-Krebs (LPK) Foundation – Liz Ford 
o Fete LaPointe will be April 1, 2016. 
o The LPK museum and grounds will be featured by the Gulf Coast Spring 

Pilgrimage on April 17, 2016. 
- Other – Jen Dearman 

o The High School Drama Class will perform a Jay Higginbotham play at the 
Family Interactive Center on February 18, 2016.  Jay will be honored. 

 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:35 PM.  The next meeting 
will occur February 18, 2016, at 4:30 PM.  
 
Liz Ford, note taker.  



Agenda Number:  

3-1-2016

Community and Economic Development

LaLinda Grace 228-938-2352

Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority Minutes

Acknowledge minutes of PRA 12-8-2015 and 1-14-2016 meetings.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
5.



1 
 

 
REGULAR MEETING  

9:00 AM Tuesday, December 8, 2015  
JCEDF, 3033 Pascagoula Street, Pascagoula, Mississippi 

 

The Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority met at the Jackson County Economic 
Development Foundation in a regular meeting on Tuesday, December 8, 2015, at 9:00 AM. 
Henry Fox, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 9:05 AM with the following present: 

 
Chairman, Henry Fox 
Vice Chairman, Alan Sudduth 
Secretary/Treasurer, Alice Walker 
Board Member, Jim Estabrook 
 
PRA Executive Director, Jen Dearman 
Economic Development Specialist, LaLinda Grace 
PRA Attorney, Taylor McNeel 
JCEDF, Christine Pate 
 
Jackie Grimes was absent. 
 
 PRA Chairman Fox welcomed everyone to the meeting. 

***** 
The first item for consideration was the minutes from the PRA meetings held on 

November 12, 2015, as recommended by Alice Walker, Secretary/Treasurer.  
After review, Estabrook moved to approve and adopt the minutes.  The motion was 

seconded by Walker.   
All present Board members were in favor. 

***** 
 The next item for consideration was the financial report. 

 After review, Sudduth moved to accept the financial report and authorize PRA 

Comptroller Bobby Parker to issue manual checks for printing costs, legal services, and Anchor 

Square rent revenue.   The motion was seconded by Estabrook. 

 All present Board members were in favor.   

***** 
 



2 
 

The next item for consideration was the Anchor Square lease approval for Pascagoula 

Main Street. After discussion, Estabrook moved to approve the lease with the removal of the 

following standard requirements: hours of operation, business plan submission, and payments 

related to maintenance. The motion was seconded by Walker.  

All present Board Members were in favor.  

***** 

The next item for discussion was the PRA Annual Report to Council.   
No action was required of the Board. 

***** 

A discussion was held in regards to the Riverfront. 

No action was required of the Board. 

***** 

There being no further business to come before the Board, Estabrook moved to adjourn 
the meeting.  The motion was seconded by Walker.   

All present Board members were in favor.  
The meeting ended at 11:00 AM. 
 



1 
 

 
REGULAR MEETING  

10:00 AM Thursday, January 14, 2016  
JCEDF, 3033 Pascagoula Street, Pascagoula, Mississippi 

 

The Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority met at the Jackson County Economic 
Development Foundation in a regular meeting on Thursday, January 14, 2016, at 10:00 AM. 
Henry Fox, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 10:06 AM with the following present: 

 
Chairman, Henry Fox 
Vice Chairman, Alan Sudduth 
Secretary/Treasurer, Alice Walker 
Board Member, Jim Estabrook 
Board Member, Jackie Grimes 
 
PRA Executive Director, Jen Dearman 
Economic Development Specialist, LaLinda Grace 
PRA Attorney, Taylor McNeel 
Jerry St Pe’ 
Assured Partners Gulf Coast, Michael Powell 
 
 PRA Chairman Fox welcomed everyone to the meeting. 

***** 
The first item for consideration was the minutes from the PRA meetings held on 

December 8, 2015, as recommended by Alice Walker, Secretary/Treasurer.  
After review, Sudduth moved to approve and adopt the minutes.  The motion was 

seconded by Estabrook.   
All Board members were in favor. 

***** 
 The next item for consideration was the financial report. 

 After review, Estabrook moved to accept the financial report and authorize PRA 

Comptroller Bobby Parker to issue manual checks for printing costs, legal services, professional 

survey services, and Anchor Square rent revenue.   The motion was seconded by Grimes. 

 All Board members were in favor.   

***** 
 

 



2 
 

The next item for discussion was the PRA insurance.   
No action was required of the Board. 

***** 
Michael Powell left the meeting at 10:23 

          ***** 

The next item for discussion was the PRA Annual Report to Council.   
No action was required of the Board. 

***** 

The next item for consideration was the Anchor Square lease approval for Jen Gurley. 

After discussion, Estabrook moved to approve the lease.  The motion was seconded by Walker.  

All Board Members were in favor.  

***** 

A discussion was held in regards to the Riverfront Development. 

No action was required of the Board. 

***** 

 A discussion was held in regards to a housing assessment and market opportunities 

study for the City of Pascagoula. 

 No action was required of the Board.   

***** 

There being no further business to come before the Board, Estabrook moved to adjourn 
the meeting.  The motion was seconded by Walker.   

All present Board members were in favor.  
The meeting ended at 11:40 AM. 
 



     



Agenda Number:  

3-1-2016

Community and Economic Development

LaLinda Grace 228-938-2352

Pascagoula Mayor's Youth Council Minutes

Acknowledge minutes of PMYC 1-25-2016 and 2-10-2016 meetings.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
6.



  

General Meeting Minutes 
Conference Room  

Jackson County Chamber of Commerce 
Monday | January 25, 2016 | 4:00 PM 

 
Members Present: Will Baumhauer, Max Laws, Abby Raworth, Tori Pullom, Bailey Bass, Hunter Blades, 
Madison Scott, Clare Baumhauer, Summer Beall, Joey Hasbrouck, Victoria Miller, and Kris Rinza. 
 
Members Absent:  Annie Perkins, Anna Grant Godfrey, Meha Patel, Alexis Harbin, Caydn Perez, Cale 
Garlich, Caroline Ko, Makenzie Sanabria, Gabi Wells and Caroline Foster. 
 
Ex Officio: LaLinda Grace, Economic Development Specialist 
     
 
A. Council Mayor, Joey Hasbrouck, called the meeting to order and welcomed everyone at 4:00 PM. 

 
B. The first item for consideration was the minutes from the January 11, 2016, meeting. Clare made a 

motion to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Summer.  All present members were 
in favor.  

 

C. The Council heard from President & CEO Carla Todd and Director of Communications, Yvette Barr of 
the Jackson County Chamber of Commerce.   

 

There being no further business, Will made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  The motion was seconded 
by Hunter.  All present members were in favor.   



  

General Meeting Minutes 
Conference Room  

Jackson County Chamber of Commerce 
Monday | January 11, 2016 | 4:00 PM 

 
Members Present: Will Baumhauer, Annie Perkins, Max Laws, Tori Pullom,  Anna Grant Godfrey, Abby 
Raworth, Meha Patel, Madison Scott, Alexis Harbin, Caydn Perez, Cale Garlich, Caroline Ko, Clare 
Baumhauer, Caroline Foster, Summer Beall, and Joey Hasbrouck.   
 
Members Absent: Bailey Bass, Hunter Blades, Makenzie Sanabria, Victoria Miller, Kris Rinza, and Gabi 
Wells. 
 
Ex Officio: LaLinda Grace, Economic Development Specialist 
     
 
A. Council Mayor Joey, called the meeting to order at 4:01 PM, welcomed everyone, and led the Pledge 

of Allegiance.   
 

B. The first item for consideration was the minutes from the January 25, 2016, meeting. Clare made a 
motion to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Meha.  All present members were in 
favor.  

 

C. The next item for discussion was announcements and kudos.   

 Several members were voted into the Who’s Who of Pascagoula High School (PHS) as 
follows: 

o Joey as Most Likely to Succeed 
o Max as Best Personality in the 9th Grade 
o Madison as Best Personality in the 10th Grade 
o Caroline K. as Best Personality in the 11th Grade 

 Max and Tori placed 1st in the PHS Science Fair in the Group Category.   

 Caroline K. placed 1st in the PHS Regional Science Fair Individual Category.  

 Alexis and Caydn are members of the Resurrection Catholic High School (RCHS) Junior 
Class which collected the most cans during a recent canned food drive.   

 Abby and Anna Grant were members of the RCHS Sophomore Class that received the 
Best Design during the canned food drive.   

 

D. The Council received information in regards to the 2016 MML Statewide Youth Leadership Summit. 
The group decided to take part in a MSU Campus Tour during the Summit.  Permission slips were 
distibuted and are due back at the next meeting.   

 



E. The Council will tour the Mississippi Capitol and get to see firsthand the workings of the legislature 
during a visit on March 2nd.   

 

F. The next item for consideration was the PMYC Scholarships.  After discussion, Abby made a motion 
that all PMYC seniors in good standing will receive a $250.00 scholarship.  This scholarship will be 
handed out during the end of the year presentation to the City Council in April.  The motion was 
seconded by Meha.  All present members were in favor.   

 

G. The next item for discussion was the Ask the Mayor Project. After discussion, Summer made a 
motion to begin planning the town hall meeting for March.  This event will be an opportunity for 
Pascagoula students in the 9th-12th grades to attend a town hall meeting where they can ask Mayor 
Blevins questions on topics that effect the City of Pascagoula youth.  The group will work to secure 
refreshments.   The motion was seconded by Joey.  All present members were in favor.   

 

H. The next item for discussion was Committee updates.  Each Committee Chair provided an update as 
follows: 

 Social: Nothing to report at this time.   

 Communication:  The Committee is working on a PMYC brochure and an end of the year 
survey for members to give their feedback. 

 Fundraising: The Committee is putting together a Chick-Fil-A sandwich fundraiser and a 
Raising Cane’s Night fundraiser for March.  All proceeds will go towards the PMYC 
scholarship program.   

 Leadership:  The Committee is working on a list of speakers for the upcoming meetings.  
They are also working on the particulars for the “Youth of the Year” and “Youth Club of the 
Year” awards. 

 Volunteer: The Committee presented information for the February service project.  The 
group will provide and serve dinner at the Hope House on February 23rd.  The Committee 
has plans to work with local restaurants on donations and make this an every month 
project.    

 
There being no further business, Abby made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  The motion was 
seconded by Max.  All present members were in favor.   



Agenda Number:  

3-1-2016

Community and Economic Development

LaLinda Grace 228-938-2352

Mayor's Youth Council Mississippi State Capitol Tour

Approve travel in a City vehicle for the Mayor's Youth Council to attend a tour of the Mississippi
State Capitol Building in Jackson, MS on March 2, 2016.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
7.



     



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 
 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016   

 
Submitting Department or Individual: Parks and Recreation 

Department  

 
Contact Name: Darcie Crew  Phone: 228 938-2356 

 

 

Agenda Topic: Advertising the Resources of the City 
Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:  
Allow the Parks & Recreation Department to host a Dr. Seuss Birthday Party event for over 100 pre-school 
children on March 4 at the Pascagoula Recreation Center and advertise the resources of the City by providing 
activities, prizes and giveaways in the amount not to exceed $800.00 to the children who participate.   

 
Budgeted Item Yes  No  Source of Funding  General Fund 
 

Contract Required Yes  No    Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required Yes  No    Grant 
 

       Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 8.



     



cwarren
Typewritten Text
9.







     



cwarren
Typewritten Text
10.





cwarren
Typewritten Text
11.



























     



Agenda Number:  

03/01/2016

Human Resources Dept

Brenda Germany 228-762-2445

ActiveCare Diabetes Management Program Contract Addendum

Approval to amend the contract between ActiveCare Diabetes Management (Provider), which 
is included in the Employee Group Health Plan, and the City of Pascagoula (Employer) to 
include an Addendum offering participation incentives to covered employees and dependents 
at no cost to the Employer.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
12.



ADDENDUM AGREEMENT TO 
PROVIDER AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF PASCAGOULA EMPLOYEES HEALTH PLAN AND ACTIVECARE, INC. 
 

This addendum Agreement (“Addendum”) is entered into and effective this ____ day of 
________________, 20___ as an addendum and modification to the Provider Agreement dated 
the 1st day of January, 2015 by and between ActiveCare, Inc. (“Provider”) and the City of 
Pascagoula (“Employer”).  The Employer and Provider are sometimes individually referred to 
herein as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties”. 

Recitals 

A. The Parties desire to enter into this Addendum to adopt an outreach program.  

Agreement 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the respective 
representations, warranties, covenants, agreements and conditions contained in the Provider 
Agreement and as hereinafter set forth, and intending to be legally bound hereby, the Parties 
agree as follows: 

1. Definitions.  The terms defined in the Provider Agreement shall have the same meaning 
and definition in this Addendum. 

2. Outreach Program.  Provider may, at its own discretion and at no cost to the Employer, 
actively promote Covered Diabetic Patients testing and adoption through outreach 
programs. These programs will be designed, implemented and funded by Provider as a 
means of giving Diabetic Patients positive support through outreach programs which may 
include, but not limited to, the distribution of marketing and educational materials, onsite 
education events, and the offering of economic rewards. 

3. Other Provisions.  The above terms are hereby incorporated as part of the Provider 
Agreement and to the extent these terms modify or conflict with any provisions of the 
Provider Agreement, these terms shall control.  All other terms, conditions and provisions 
of the Provider Agreement remain the same and continue to be in full force and effect and 
the Parties agree to be bound thereby.   

 

 

***Signatures on Follow Page*** 



SIGNATURES 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Agreement to be effective as of 
____ day of ______________, 20___, (the “Effective Date”). 

 

ActiveCare, Inc.    City of Pascagoula 

        

    

Name:                          Name:       
Signature       Signature 

 

Its:_________________________________ Its:______________________________ 

 

Date:      Date:       

 

 



     



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date:  March 1, 2016     

 
Submitting Department or Individual:  Parks & Recreation Department   

 
Contact Name:  Darcie Crew    Phone:  228‐938‐2356 

 

 

Agenda Topic:  Extension of agreement for full service grounds maintenance at 
LaFont Place Subdivision 

Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:   
Authorize the City Manager to execute an extension to the agreement for full service grounds maintenance at 
LaFont Place Subdivision effective April 17, 2016.  The term of the extension shall be for two (2) years.  The cost 
of the service is $23,478 per year. This is a little more than 4% savings from $24,570 per year with the original 
agreement.    

 
Budgeted Item  Yes    No    Source of Funding    General Fund 
 

Contract Required  Yes    No        Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required  Yes    No        Grant 
 

              Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 13.



 
 
February 11, 2016 
 
Mr. Kevin Hall 
City of Pascagoula 
P.O. Drawer 908 
Pascagoula, MS 39568-0908 
 
Re: LaFont Property Maintenance Renewal Quote 
 
Kevin 
 
We are pleased to offer the attached quotation for renewal of “The LaFont Property” maintenance 
of grounds and irrigation. 
 
We were able to reduce our pricing approximately 4% from the original agreement. While 
declining and stable fuel prices were taken into consideration, it remains a very small percentage 
of our pricing structure. As you know labor is the largest factor in our pricing to our clients and 
we strive to increase productivity and efficiency by constantly providing training and productivity 
enhancing equipment to our workforce. 
 
If accepted all other terms and conditions would remain the same as the original agreement. 
  
Thanks for your consideration 
 
 
Sincerely 
 
 
Steve Jordan 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

5407 Macphelah Road 
Pascagoula, MS 39567 

Phone 228-475-3665  Fax 228-475-3691 

 
 
 
 



5407 Machpelah Street Pascagoula, MS 39567 
(228) 475-3665 

 

 
 

FULL SERVICE LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 
PROPOSAL 

 
February 10, 2016 

 
The following is a proposal for renewal of our Full Service Landscape Maintenance for the City 
of Pascagoula LaFont Inn property and streetscapes. 
 

1. Lawn Maintenance: 
a. Mowing, trimming, edging and blowing of all turf areas weekly during active growth. (39 

visits using the same schedule as “Highly Visible Downtown properties”. 
b. Removal of trash and debris during each visit. 

 
2. Bed Maintenance: 

a. Removal of weeds, trash and debris from beds as needed. 
b. Pruning of shrubs as needed to maintain health and encourage correct growth habits and 

manicured look. 
c. Re-Mulch all beds and Tree rings 2 times a year 
d. Change Annual Color Hanging Baskets 26 ea.  w/premium annuals 4 times a year. We 

would also fertilize and handle any fungus, disease or insect issues with the baskets. 
e. Our price also includes 2 applications per year to all turf and beds on the property with a 

Gypsum product to increase microbial activity in the soil which will help in the 
compaction and performance of all plants. 

f. A soil sample would be taken and PH adjustments made to the soil as needed. 
 

3. Irrigation: 
a. Perform regular system audits every month for correct coverage and operation. 

 
4. Chemical applications: 

a. Application of weed pre-emergent three times per year to all beds. 
b. Application of bed fertilizer for shrubs and ornamentals 3 times per year 
c. Application of post-emergent as needed throughout the growing season to remove 

undesirable growth in beds and tree rings. 
d. Application of weed pre-emergent two times per year to all turf 
e. Application of fertilizer (3 times annually) and post emerge herbicide to turf 
f. Application of Insecticide for control of Fire Ants and Mole Crickets 
 

5. The cost of this annual cost of this investment would be $602.00 per mowing. This proposal 
would offer the horticulture practices that result in a showcase property. All other terms and 
conditions would remain the same as used in our “Grounds Maintenance Agreements”. 
 

 
 



















     



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date: March 1, 2016   
 
Submitting Department or Individual: Parks and Recreation  
 
Contact Name: Darcie S. Crew  Phone: 228-938-2356 
 
 
Agenda Topic: American Red Cross Licensed Training Provider Agreement 
Attach additional information as necessary 
 
Action Requested:  
Authorize the City Manager to execute the agreement with the American Red Cross for the City to be a Licensed 
Training Provider. The term of the agreement is for 36 months and will expire February 28, 2019.  
 
Budgeted Item Yes  No  Source of Funding  General Fund 
 

Contract Required Yes  No    Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required Yes  No    Grant 
 

       Other 
 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 14



  

Red Cross Licensed Training Provider Agreement – 09.01.2015 official copy Page 1 
 

Preparedness and Health and Safety Services  
Licensed Training Provider Agreement 

 

Licensed Training Provider Agreement 
 
This Licensed Training Provider Agreement ("Agreement") is by and between The American National Red Cross 
(“Red Cross”) and City of Pascagoula (the "LTP") (each a “Party” and together the “Parties”), effective as of the 
last date of signature (“Effective Date”), in order to permit the LTP’s Red Cross certified instructors 
(“Instructors”) to license Red Cross training materials for the LTP’s use in the instruction of Red Cross training 
courses specified on Appendix B (“Courses”) within the jurisdictions listed in Appendix D.     
 

1. LTP Responsibilities.  In connection with offering the Courses, LTP agrees that it will:   
1.1. Require its Instructors to maintain Red Cross certifications appropriate for the Courses they will be 

teaching. 
1.2. Promptly notify Red Cross of additions and deletions to LTP’s roster of Instructors as listed on 

Appendix C. 
1.3. Obtain Red Cross confirmation of the certification and authorization status of new LTP Instructors 

before permitting such Instructors to teach a Course. 
1.4. Be responsible for the oversight of LTP’s Instructors and require that they teach Courses using Red 

Cross course materials (“Course Materials”), and offer Courses in accordance with the current Red 
Cross LTP Resource Guide, policies and procedures (collectively, the “Policies”). 

1.5. Herein understand and acknowledge that the Red Cross is only permitted to solicit, deliver services 
and provide program support within the jurisdiction of the United States and its territories (“U.S.”), 
and LTP agrees to only teach Courses and otherwise perform under this Agreement in the U.S. 

1.6. Permit Red Cross to perform random observations of LTP’s Courses. 
1.7. Permit Red Cross, in its sole discretion, to post LTP’s contact and course information on its website to 

allow potential course participants to search and locate them regarding Course availability. 
1.8. Enter training records (“Course Records”) with payment (credit card or invoice, if approved) and 

other required information into the Learning Management System (“LMS”) or any applicable 
successive Red Cross electronic records system within five (5) calendar days of Course completion, 
and comply with all terms and conditions of such system during such use. 

1.9. Timely payment of the required fees in connection with the Agreement. 
1.10. Recognize its responsibility for all liabilities arising out of LTP’s performance under this Agreement. 

LTP understands and acknowledges it is the responsibility of the LTP to obtain adequate insurance to 
cover its performance, and the performance of its employees and contractors, under this Agreement, 
as Red Cross insurance does not extend to LTP or its Instructors or other subcontractors. 

1.11. Maintain a relevant, valid business license for the term of this Agreement. 
1.12. Offer and teach the Courses exclusively in accordance with Sections 6.3 and 6.4 of this Agreement.  

 
2. Red Cross Responsibilities. To facilitate LTP’s Course offerings, Red Cross agrees that it will:    

2.1 Make Red Cross training content and Course Materials available to LTP’s Instructors, at respective 
additional fees, through a limited and non-exclusive license to use the Course Materials solely in 
connection with the Agreement, which such license may not be assigned or sub-licensed. 

2.2 Approve properly submitted Course Records and provide digital certifications for Course participants, 
if applicable. 

2.3 Provide LTP with access to Red Cross electronic resources allowing LTP to enter Course Records and 
print Course certificates. 



  

Red Cross Licensed Training Provider Agreement – 09.01.2015 official copy Page 2 
 

Preparedness and Health and Safety Services  
Licensed Training Provider Agreement 

 

 
3. Term and Termination.  

3.1 This Agreement will be effective as of the Effective Date and ends on the day before the thirty-six 
(36) month anniversary thereof, unless earlier terminated as provided below. 

3.2 Red Cross reserves the right to immediately terminate this Agreement if LTP does not abide by the 
terms of this Agreement or the Policies. 

3.3 The following provisions of this Agreement, which by their very nature are incapable of being fully 
performed or enforced prior to expiration or termination, shall survive any such expiration or 
termination of this Agreement. 

 
4. Fees and Invoicing.   

4.1 LTP will remit payment by credit card or will be invoiced, if approved. 
4.2 Fees are set forth on Appendix B.   
4.3 Customers who are approved will receive an invoice following the class. Payment in full is due thirty 

(30) days from the date of the invoice. Payment of invoice is accepted by credit card or check only. 
Past due amounts shall be subject to collections actions and may be referred to an external 
collections agency which will result in the Customer’s invoicing privileges being terminated. Credit 
card payment will be required if invoicing privileges are suspended or terminated. 

4.4 To make a payment by credit card, call 888-284-0607. To pay an invoice by check, include the 
remittance advice showing the customer account name, number and invoice number and send to: 

American Red Cross - Health & Safety Services 
25688 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 60673-1256 

4.5 For questions or concerns about your invoice, please email billing@redcross.org or call the number 
listed on the invoice. 

4.6 Red Cross reserves the right to change its fees and related policies in its sole discretion upon thirty 
(30) days advance notice of such changes.  If the LTP does not agree to such changes, it has the right 
to terminate the Agreement as of the date of such change. 

4.7 If the Red Cross determines that any course offered by the LTP and/or its Instructors is not taught in 
accordance with Red Cross Policies, the LTP will be responsible for any costs associated with the re-
training of course participants.  Red Cross, in its sole discretion, will determine the appropriate party 
to conduct the re-training, which may include the LTP or any Red Cross employee, volunteer, or 
Licensed Training Provider.  

 
5. Notices. Each Party’s contact for notices under this Agreement is listed on Appendix A.   
 
6. Confidentiality and Intellectual Property. 

6.1 Except as required by applicable law or otherwise provided herein, each Party shall maintain the 
confidentiality of all provisions of this Agreement or other confidential information, documents 
and materials received for the purposes of this Agreement. 

6.2 Red Cross is the owner of various trade names, trademarks, Course Materials and other 
copyrighted and proprietary content (“Red Cross IP”).  Subject to the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement, Red Cross hereby grants LTP a limited and non-exclusive license to use the Red Cross 
IP solely in connection with the Agreement and such license may not be assigned or sub-licensed.  
Course Materials may be downloaded, reused or purchased; however, LTP agrees not to revise, 
edit or create derivative works of any Course Materials or Red Cross proprietary content, in whole 
or in part, unless specifically approved in writing by the Red Cross.  LTP acknowledges and agrees 



  

Red Cross Licensed Training Provider Agreement – 09.01.2015 official copy Page 3 
 

Preparedness and Health and Safety Services  
Licensed Training Provider Agreement 

 

that (1) the Red Cross IP is a valuable asset of Red Cross and substantial recognition and goodwill 
are associated with the Red Cross IP, (2) the license granted hereunder does not constitute a 
transfer to LTP of any ownership rights in the Red Cross Marks, and (3) LTP’s use of the Red Cross 
IP shall inure solely to the benefit of Red Cross. Upon conclusion of this Agreement, any and all 
licenses granted to use the Red Cross IP will terminate immediately.  

6.3 During the term of this Agreement, until the voluntary or involuntary termination thereof for any 
reason whatsoever, LTP will not for any Course specified on Appendix B, directly or indirectly, 
teach, perform services, provide consultation or solicit any business on behalf of any of the Red 
Cross competitors listed in Appendix D (the “Red Cross Competitors”). 

6.4 Upon the termination of this Agreement for any reason whatsoever, whether voluntary or 
involuntary, LTP agrees that for a period of one (1) year after the termination of this Agreement, 
LTP will not (a) participate, personally or financially, directly or indirectly, in competition with the 
Red Cross in the business of offering any Course listed in Appendix B within the jurisdictions 
specified on Appendix D, (b) accept employment with any of the Red Cross Competitors identified 
on Appendix D, or (c) solicit, induce, or attempt to induce any of LTP’s past or current Course 
participants (i) to cease doing business in whole or in part with or through the Red Cross, or (ii) to 
do business with any other person, firm, partnership, corporation, or other entity which performs 
services materially similar to or competitive with those provided by the Red Cross within the 
jurisdiction specified on Appendix D. 

 
7. Miscellaneous. 

7.1 Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties and 
supersedes all prior agreements and undertakings, both written and oral, between the Parties. 

7.2 Amendments. This Agreement may only be amended or modified by the Parties in writing. 
7.3 Severability. In the event any provision of this Agreement is held invalid, illegal or unenforceable (any 

such provision, an “Invalid Provision”) in any jurisdiction, the Red Cross and the Customer shall 
promptly negotiate in good faith a lawful, valid and enforceable provision that is as similar in terms to 
such Invalid Provision as may be possible while giving effect to the future benefits and burdens 
accruing to the Parties hereunder. But, in no way shall the Invalid Provision affect the validity or 
enforceability of any other portion or provision of this Agreement, regardless of the ability of the 
Parties to negotiate a new provision. 

7.4 Independent Contractors. Each Party shall furnish its services hereunder as an independent 
contractor, and nothing herein shall create any association, partnership or joint venture between the 
Parties or an employer-employee relationship.  No agent, employee or servant of any Party shall be, 
or shall be deemed to be, the employee, agent or servant of the other Party, and each Party shall be 
solely and entirely responsible for its acts and the acts of its agents, employees and servants. 

7.5 Assignment. This Agreement shall not be assigned in whole or in part without the prior written 
consent of the other Party. 

7.6 Dispute Resolution. The Parties will endeavor to settle any dispute arising out of or relating to this 
Agreement.  The Parties will consult and negotiate with each other in good faith and, recognizing 
their mutual interests, attempt to reach a just and equitable solution satisfactory to both Parties.  If 
negotiation is unsuccessful, the Parties may resolve the dispute by mediation.  If mediation is 
unsuccessful or not utilized, then the Parties will resolve the dispute by panel arbitration 
administered by the American Arbitration Association in accordance with its Commercial Arbitration 
Rules, provided, however, a dispute relating to the title, use, validity, or other similar claims related 
to intellectual property, including copyright, trademark, patent or trade secrets, shall not be subject 
to the provisions in this Section related to arbitration.  The place of arbitration will be Washington, 



  

Red Cross Licensed Training Provider Agreement – 09.01.2015 official copy Page 4 
 

Preparedness and Health and Safety Services  
Licensed Training Provider Agreement 

 

D.C.  The Parties will equally split costs and expenses of arbitration, including arbitrators' fees but not 
attorneys' fees.  The award of the arbitrators shall be accompanied by a written opinion setting forth 
the rationale for the decision.  The panel may not award punitive or exemplary damages. The 
decision will be final and binding.  Judgment upon the panel's award may be entered by any court of 
competent jurisdiction. 

7.7 Governing Law. The Agreement is governed by the laws of the District of Columbia, without giving 
effect to its choice or conflict of law rules.   

 
The Parties, acting through their duly authorized officers, have executed this Agreement, which shall come into 
force as of the Effective Date. Execution of this Agreement confirms LTP’s receipt of the LTP Resource Guide, 
which may be updated from time to time.   
 

Customer Name:  City of Pascagoula The American National Red Cross 
Customer Signature:       Red Cross Signature:       
Name: Joseph R. Huffman Name:  Kristin Heath-Strickland 
Title: City Manager Title:     Spec IV, Territory Aquatics 
Date: March 2, 2016 Date:       

 
 
 
 
 
 



  

Red Cross Licensed Training Provider Agreement – 09.01.2015 official copy Page 5 
 

Preparedness and Health and Safety Services  
Licensed Training Provider Agreement 

 

 

Licensed Training Provider Agreement 
Appendix A – Contact Information 

 

Customer Information  
Customer:  City of Pascagoula 
Customer Address: PO Drawer 908 
Pascagoula, MS 39568 
USA 

Customer Fax: (228) 938-2255 

Organization ID: 24277COP 
Customer Contact: Antoinette Johnson 
Customer Contact Email: ajohnson@cityofpascagoula.com 
Customer Contact Phone:  (228) 938-2356 Extension:   ________ 
Billing Contact Name:  Antoinette Johnson 
Billing Contact Phone:   (228) 938-2356 Extension:   ________ 
Billing Contact Email:  ajohnson@cityofpascagoula.com 
Customer Billing Address :  PO Drawer 908 
Pascagoula, MS 39568 
USA 

 
  

Red Cross Contact Information 
Name:  Kristin Heath-Strickland 
Phone:  (470) 725-8575 Ext.:  ________ Email: 

kristin.strickland@redcross.org 
Legal Notice to be delivered to your Red Cross Representative with a copy to The American National Red Cross, 
Office of the General Counsel at 2025 E St NW, Washington, DC 20006. 



 

Preparedness and Health and Safety
Services

 

 

 

 

Training equipment, materials and other supplies may be purchased through your Sales Representative or 
www.RedCrossStore.org.

 

 

Returning Learn to Swim customers may register for Learn-to-Swim and pay Learn-to-Swim facility fee by going to https://
.classes.redcross.org/instructor/authentication/login.html?feeOption=Facility-fee

New Learn-to-Swim customers can opt in to the Learn-to-Swim program by visiting .www.redcross.org/LTSenroll

 

Annual Volume of Enrollees

Learn-to-Swim Facility Fee
(required to teach Learn-to-Swim
Program)

Facilities that offer Red
Cross Lifeguarding

Facilities that  offerdo not
Red Cross Lifeguarding

Completion Cards Included

0-75 $200 $240 75
76-500 $300 $360 500
501-999 $650 $780 1000
1000+ $975 $1,170 1500

 

Note: * Quantities are estimates. Additional classes can be added as needed. Please contact your Red Cross representative as
listed on page 4 of the agreement. 
 

 

Appendix B – Courses, Equipment, Materials, and Fees

Product Code Product Quantity Sales Price

HSSAQU601 2016 LTS Facility Fee 0-75 - with RC LG - Aquatic Rep Approval Required 1.00 $200.00

AP-HSSFA303 AP-Adult and Pediatric CPR/AED 10.00 $19.00

AP-HSSAQU101 Junior Lifeguarding 10.00 $10.00

HSSAQU402 Lifeguarding 10.00 $35.00

HSSAQU808 Water Safety Instructor Course (AP) 10.00 $35.00

Learn to Swim Facility Fee - per pool

Equipment and Materials

http://www.RedCrossStore.org
http://www.RedCrossStore.org
https://classes.redcross.org/instructor/authentication/login.html?feeOption=Facility-fee
http://classes.redcross.org/instructor/authentication/login.html?feeOption=Facility-fee
http://www.redcross.org/LTSenroll


     



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date: March 1, 2016   
 
Submitting Department or Individual: Parks and Recreation  
 
Contact Name: Darcie S. Crew  Phone: 228-938-2356 
 
 
Agenda Topic: American Red Cross Licensed Training Provider Agreement Addendum  
Attach additional information as necessary 
 
Action Requested:  
Authorize the City Manager to execute an addendum for the American Red Cross Licensed Training Provider 
Agreement. This addendum will increase our ability to provide more aquatic programming at the same cost.  
 
Budgeted Item Yes  No  Source of Funding  General Fund 
 

Contract Required Yes  No    Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required Yes  No    Grant 
 

       Other 
 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 15.



1 
 

            FIRST ADDENDUM TO 

     LICENSED TRAINING PROVIDER AGREEMENT 

 

This FIRST ADDENDUM TO LICENSED TRAINING PROVIDER AGREEMENT (“Addendum”) is effective 
as of March 1, 2016 (“Addendum Date”) by and between the American National Red Cross (“Red Cross”) and City of 
Pascagoula, MS Recreation (the “LTP”).  

 
WHEREAS, Red Cross and LTP are parties to a Licensed Training Provider Agreement dated as of March 1, 2016 (the 
“Agreement”) (capitalized terms used in this Addendum and not otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning 
assigned to them in the Agreement);  
 
WHEREAS, in addition to the courses LTP has historically been permitted to teach under the Agreement, LTP would 
now like to participate in a program in connection with the American Red Cross Aquatics Centennial celebration 
designed to promote awareness of and access to the American Red Cross Water Safety education and training in 
identified communities (“Aquatics Centennial Program”). The Aquatics Centennial Program is intended to teach people 
to swim in identified communities where drowning rate is above national average; motivate children and families to 
“come to the water” to become competent in the water and learn about water safety at a local facility; and create a 
sustainable ecosystem of water safety to help make communities safer. 
 
WHEREAS, Red Cross and LTP desire to add the following terms to the Agreement in order facilitate LTP’s 
participation in the Aquatics Centennial Program and to memorialize each party’s rights and responsibilities in 
connection therewith; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals and for other good and valuable consideration, the 
receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows: 
 

1. In connection with the Aquatics Centennial Program, LTP agrees that it will: 
a. Expand its existing Learn-to-Swim program (“LTS”) and Junior Lifeguarding offerings to reach 

additional program participants who are not otherwise receiving aquatics lessons (“Program 
Participants”); 

b. Expand its existing Water Safety Instructor and Lifeguarding training to develop the infrastructure to 
offer the additional LTS and Junior Lifeguarding offerings;  

c. Provide Program Participants opportunities to take LTS courses through at least Red Cross Learn-to-
Swim Level 3; 

d. Provide opportunities for parents of Program Participants to participate in Red Cross water safety and 
CPR/AED training courses; 

e. Engage in promotional and media opportunities to inform the local community of the goals of the 
Aquatics Centennial Program, including the importance of swimming and water safety training; 
provided that LTP will obtain Red Cross’s prior consent to any promotional or media opportunities 
involving use of the Red Cross name or emblem pursuant to Section 6 of this Addendum;  

f. Agree to participate in, and provide information in support of, a research study to evaluate the 
effectiveness of the Aquatics Centennial Program education and training;   

g. Report the progress and results of the Aquatics Centennial Program education and training courses to 
the Red Cross in the manner and format reasonably requested by the Red Cross; and 

h. Provide accurate and timely documentation of costs related to the expanded programming as a result 
of the Aquatics Centennial Program, including providing invoices if requested by the Red Cross. 
 
 



2 
 

2. Red Cross agrees that it will: 
a. Assist in offsetting additional expenses for expanded programming as a result of LTP’s participation in 

the Aquatics Centennial Program and fulfillment of its obligations to Program Participants described 
in Section 1.  LTP’s expenses that will be funded by the Red Cross for the first year of participation in 
the Aquatics Centennial Program are listed on Exhibit C attached to this Addendum.  The Parties will 
meet on at least an annual basis to mutually determine and agree upon the scope and amount of Aquatics 
Centennial funding assistance, if any, to be provided by the Red Cross to LTP in subsequent years;  

b. Provide Red Cross printed and video training materials required to allow Program Participants to 
complete the Red Cross training contemplated under this Addendum; 

c. Provide promotional materials to inform the local community of the Aquatics Centennial Program; 
d. Provide requirements, processes and mechanisms to report the process and results of the Aquatics 

Centennial Program education and training courses; and 
e. Provide tools, resources and staff training required to implement the research study intended to evaluate 

the effectiveness of the Aquatics Centennial education and training. 
 

3. Term and Termination. Unless terminated consistent with this Section 3, the term of this Addendum shall begin 
on the Addendum Date and shall continue thereafter for thirty-six (36) months.  Either party may terminate this 
Addendum without cause upon thirty (30) calendar days advance written notice to the other party.  Either party 
may immediately terminate this Addendum upon the other party’s breach of its obligations under this 
Addendum.  Termination of this Addendum will not automatically terminate the Agreement, but in the event 
the Agreement is terminated by either party, this Addendum will automatically terminate. 
 

4. Compliance, Representations and Warranties:  
 

a. The Parties will comply with all applicable laws and regulations during performance under the 
Agreement. Neither Party will discriminate against any employee, applicant or Program Participant in 
connection with this Agreement because of any characteristic protected by applicable law or 
regulations.  
 

b. LTP represents, warrants and certifies: (i) compliance with all U.S. economic sanctions, anti-terrorism 
laws and anti-money laundering laws, including but not limited to the USA PATRIOT Act, the laws 
administered by the United States Treasury Department's Office of Foreign Assets Control, Executive 
Order 13224, and any local laws that apply in the jurisdiction in which LTP is operating and (ii) no 
child, indentured or forced labor or unauthorized workers will be used in any aspect of the provision of 
the Red Cross Courses or Aquatics Centennial Program hereunder. 

 
5. Conflict of Interest; Business Ethics. LTP represents that no employee, principal, or affiliate of LTP holds any 

office in, or is an employee of, or is a member of the board of directors of, Red Cross or any Chapter or unit of 
Red Cross, except as shall have been disclosed by notice to Red Cross and for which Red Cross has waived any 
potential conflict of interest by notice to LTP.  During the course of pursuing contracts with Red Cross and 
while performing services in accordance with this Addendum, LTP agrees to maintain business ethics standards 
which are aimed at avoiding any real or apparent improprieties or conflict of interest which could be construed 
to have an adverse impact on the dealing with the Red Cross.  LTP shall take reasonable actions to prevent any 
actions or conditions which could result in a conflict with Red Cross's best interests.  These obligations shall 
apply to the activities of LTP's employees, agents, and subcontractors in their deadlines and relations with Red 
Cross' current and former employees and relatives.   
 

6. Intellectual Property and Data Use. 
 

a. Definitions:  
i. “Aquatics Centennial Materials” will include everything used, or provided to LTP for use by 

Red Cross, in connection with the Aquatics Centennial Program, including without limitation, 
reports, creative and other materials, manuals, photographs and all other documents or 
materials. 
 



3 
 

ii. “ Intellectual Property” means (i) inventions, discoveries, techniques, processes, methods, 
formulae, ideas, technical data and specifications, testing methods, research and development 
activities, computer programs and designs (including improvements and enhancements thereto 
and regardless of patentability), (ii) trade secrets and know-how, (iii) copyrightable material, 
(iv) trademarks and service marks (v) data related to the Aquatics Centennial Program, and (vi) 
all other forms of intellectual property.  Intellectual Property may take any form, including 
without limitation, written, oral, electronic, digital or other form. 

 
iii.  “LTP Marks” means LTP’s trademark and tradenames set forth on Exhibit A hereto and subject 

to any use guidelines contained in such Exhibit. 
 
iv. “Red Cross Marks” means Red Cross’s trademark and tradenames set forth on Exhibit B hereto 

and subject to any use guidelines contained in such Exhibit. 
 
b. Aquatics Centennial Materials.  

 
i. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Addendum, LTP grants Red Cross a fully paid-up, 

royalty-free, non-transferable, non-exclusive right and license to use and display the LTP 
Marks in the United States solely on and in conjunction with the Aquatics Centennial Materials.  
Red Cross acknowledges that LTP is the sole owner of the LTP Marks and the goodwill 
associated therewith and that all rights not expressly granted herein remain the sole and 
exclusive property of LTP.  Red Cross will not take any action inconsistent with LTP’s 
ownership rights and will cooperate with LTP in the protection thereof.  Red Cross will use the 
LTP Marks in accordance with the guidelines set forth on Exhibit A.   
 

ii. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Addendum, Red Cross grants LTP a fully paid-up, 
royalty-free, non-transferable, non-exclusive right and license to use and display the Red Cross 
Marks in the United States solely on and in conjunction with the Aquatics Centennial Materials 
produced by the Red Cross.  Red Cross acknowledges that LTP is the sole owner of the LTP 
Marks and the goodwill associated therewith and that all rights not expressly granted herein 
remain the sole and exclusive property of LTP.  LTP will not take any action inconsistent with 
Red Cross’s ownership rights and will cooperate with Red Cross in the protection thereof.  LTP 
will use the Red Cross Marks in accordance with the guidelines set forth on Exhibit B.   
 

iii.  LTP acknowledges that all Aquatics Centennial Materials will be owned exclusively by the 
Red Cross.  LTP will not use or allow the use of the Aquatics Centennial Materials for any 
purpose other than LTP’s performance under this Addendum without the prior written consent 
of the Red Cross.  Immediately upon request, LTP will deliver to the Red Cross all Aquatics 
Centennial Materials.  

 
iv. The foregoing license shall terminate upon termination or expiration of this Addendum and 

unless otherwise agreed or permitted by law, a party shall cease all use of the other party’s 
Intellectual Property licensed hereunder upon such termination or expiration.  

 
v. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, no party shall use the Intellectual 

Property (including, without limitation, trademarks or tradenames) of any other party 
in any public statements (including any promotional or media opportunities) or in any 
other manner whatsoever, without obtaining such other party’s prior written consent 
for each use.   

 
 
 

c. Aquatics Centennial Data.   
 



4 
 

i. With respect to any data collected in connection with the Aquatics Centennial Program 
(including data regarding program offerings, LTP participants, course participants and 
community preparedness), as well an any other research projects or assessments undertaken by 
the Red Cross related to the Aquatics Centennial Program, LTP hereby acknowledges and 
agrees that it shall not have any rights in Intellectual Property or data generated therein, nor 
shall it have any publication rights related to such Intellectual Property or data without the 
express consent of the owner of such Intellectual Property and/or data. 
 

ii. With respect to any evaluation efforts permitted by the Red Cross in connection with the 
Aquatics Centennial, the evaluator will work with an institutional review board (IRB) to ensure 
that the research conducted on human subjects are scientific and ethical.  Data will be 
maintained in accordance with the IRB consent, if any.  

 
 

d. LTP will execute, if and when requested, patent, copyright or similar applications and assignments to 
the Red Cross and any other documents deemed necessary by the Red Cross to vest ownership of 
Intellectual Property in the Red Cross.  In the event Red Cross is unable for any reason whatsoever to 
secure LTP’s signature to any document required to apply for or execute any patent, copyright or other 
applications with respect to Intellectual Property, LTP hereby irrevocably appoints the Red Cross and 
its authorized officers and agents as LTP’s agents and attorneys-in-fact to execute and file any such 
application and to do all other acts to further the prosecution and issuance of patents, copyrights or 
other rights with respect to Intellectual Property with the same legal force and effect as if executed by 
Contractor.  

 
7. Miscellaneous.   

 
a. The Agreement is incorporated herein by reference and, except to the extent modified by this 

Addendum, the Agreement remains in full force and effect.   
 

b. The parties specifically agree and acknowledge that the Agreement shall continue to govern all aspects 
of LTP’s conduct of American Red Cross Courses, including any Courses offered in connection with 
the Aquatics Centennial.   

 
c. The parties are independent principals in all relationships and actions under and contemplated by this 

Agreement.  This Agreement does not create a partnership or joint venture, and no party has the 
authority to bind the other party. 

 
d. In the event of any conflict between the terms of this Amendment and the terms of the Agreement, the 

terms of the Agreement shall control.   
 

e. This Agreement is binding upon and inures to the benefit of the parties hereto and their successors and 
assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, neither party may assign its rights or obligations under this 
Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party. 

 
f. If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, then, to the extent that 

such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not deprive any party hereto of any material benefit 
intended to be provided hereby, such provision shall be ineffective only to the extent of such prohibition 
or invalidity, without invalidating the remainder of such provision or remaining provisions of this 
Agreement, and such provision shall be deemed to be severed from this Agreement.   

[Signature Page Follows] 

  



5 
 

The parties, acting through their duly authorized officers, have executed this First Addendum to Licensed 
Training Provider Agreement, which shall come into force as of the Addendum Date.   

 

CITY OF PASCAGOULA   THE AMERICAN NATIONAL RED CROSS 
 
 
Signature:      Signature:      
 
Name:  Joseph R. Huffman 

 
Name:  KRISTIN HEATH-STRICKLAND 

 
Title:  CITY MANAGER 
 

 
Title: TERRITORY AQUATICS 
SPECIALIST  

 
Date: MARCH 2, 2016 

 
Date:       

 
 
  



6 
 

EXHIBIT A 
LTP MARKS 

 
 

CITY OF PASCAGOULA  
 
 
 

 
 
 

  



7 
 

EXHIBIT B 
RED CROSS MARKS 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

To download camera-ready marks, complete the web form at redcross.org/brand.  
List Connie Harvey as the Red Cross contact. 

 
 
 

  



8 
 

EXHIBIT C 
CITY OF PASCAGOULA, MISSISSIPPI 

LTP EXPENSES FUNDED BY RED CROSS 
Year 1 of 3: January - December 2016 

 
Course/Program Number Fees 

Learn-to-Swim: 
• Preschool Aquatics 
• Learn to Swim Levels 1 - 3 
• Adult Swim—Learning the Basics 
• Adult Swim—Improving Strokes and 

Swimming Skills (lifeguard and WSI prep) 

75 to 100 students 
(estimated) 
 
 
 

Scholarships: Red Cross pays $25; 
student pays remaining $5 

General Water Safety/Parent Education Unlimited (estimated 
25 per year) 

No additional fees 

For parents: Pediatric CPR/AED Course  Up to 25 enrollees Waived course fees - $19 each 

Water Safety Instructor course 
 
NOTE: City of Pascagoula provides WSI 
training for 2 staff members; Red Cross will 
cover the difference in the additional costs of the 
WSIT once the AP fees and materials fees for all 
enrollees are considered. Red Cross will consult 
with the WSIT to determine the total costs prior 
to finalizing this agreement. 

Up to 8 enrollees AP fees waived - $35 each 

WSI Candidate Kit - $52 each 

Scholarship fees – TBD   
 
 

Lifeguard Management Online Course Up to 2 enrollees Waived course fees - $58 each 

Junior Lifeguarding course Up to 10 enrollees AP fees waived - $10 each 

  Scholarship fees: Up to $40 each 

 
 
Notes: 
• There is one City of Pascagoula pool which is enrolled in the annual Learn-to-Swim facility 

program at the 76 to 500 enrollees category.  
• A one-time start-up facility kit of one banner, 150 swim caps and 150 goggles will be provided. 
• The Learn-to-Swim enrollees are an expansion of the Learn-to-Swim students reached in previous 

years. This will be accomplished by training lifeguards to become Water Safety Instructors. 
These additional WSIs will allow for more swim lessons to be offered to the public with a focus 
on families who meet scholarship criteria. 

• City of Pascagoula will determine scholarship eligibility requirements, using criteria such as tax 
returns and free and reduced lunch. 

• Invoicing for scholarship fees are planned to be submitted after WSI training has occurred in 
spring and at end of summer. 

• Lifeguarding materials will be provided in Year 2 after the upcoming revision of the American Red Cross 
Lifeguarding program. 

 
 

  



9 
 

To create a library of Red Cross materials, the following will be provided: 
 

Product Number 

Water Safety Instructor Candidate's Kit 10 

Swimming and Water Safety Program DVD Set 1 

Lifeguarding DVD Set (for Junior Lifeguarding) 1 

Junior Lifeguarding Leader’s Guide 1 

LTS Achievement Booklet - English (pk/50) 3 packs 

LTS Achievement Booklet – Spanish (pk/10) 3 packs 

Longfellow's WHALE Tales Stickers 4 

Pediatric CPR/AED Ready Reference Cards 25 

First Aid/CPR/AED Instructor's Manual and DVD 1 

CPR Student Training Kit (for Pediatric CPR/AED) (pk/10) 3 

 
 



Agenda Number:  

03/01/2016

Human Resources Dept

Brenda Germany 228-762-2445

City of Pascagoula Employees Group Health Plan Amendment #10

Approval to amend the Group Health Plan to also include "Certified Registered Physician 
Assistant" in the Definition of Covered Professional Providers on page 77 of the Plan 
Document.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
16.



CITY OF PASCAGOULA  
Employee Health Care Plan Amendment #10 

Plan Year 2015/16 
 
 
 

The City of Pascagoula believes this Health Care Plan to be a “Grandfathered Health Care 
Plan” under the Patient Protection and Affordable Act of 2010 and does hereby amend the 
City of Pascagoula Employee Health Care Plan as follows: 
 
 
Effective January 1, 2016: 
 
 

Page 77 | Definitions | Professional Provider is amended to also include the following: 

Certified Registered Physician Assistant 

 

 

These changes, as approved by the City of Pascagoula on    day of   , 
2016, are effective January 1, 2016. By signature of its duly authorized representative below, the 
Plan Administrator agrees to be bound by the terms and provisions of the above amendment on 
or after the effective date hereof. 
 

 

City of Pascagoula 
 

Printed Name:    Title:    
 
 
Signature:    Date:    



Agenda Number:  

3/1/2016

Purchasing/Public Works

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Extension of Annual Bid #350 for Zinc Orthophosphate

Council approval to extend Annual Bid #350 for Zinc Orthophosphate for 12 months at the
same contract price of $0.546 per pound. Contract dates will be 3/18/16 through 3/17/17.

rwood
Oval

rwood
Oval

rwood
Oval

cwarren
Typewritten Text

cwarren
Typewritten Text

cwarren
Typewritten Text
17.





Agenda Number:  

March 1, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Award contract for Lambert Area Drainage Improvements - Holland Street to
Ingalls Avenue

Award the contract for Drainage Improvements - Holland Street to Ingalls Avenue to Apple
Construction Company in accordance with the engineer's recommendation for both bid
schedules for a total of $2,176,299.00. Authorize the City Manager to execute relevant
documents. This is a programmed bond-funding project.

✔

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
18.





C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 B

ID
 T

A
B

U
L

A
T

IO
N

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S 
- 

H
O

L
L

A
N

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 T

O
 I

N
G

A
L

L
S 

A
V

E
N

U
E

F
O

R
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 P
A

S
C

A
G

O
U

L
A

T
U

E
S

D
A

Y
, D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 8

, 2
01

5 
A

T
 2

:0
0P

M

1

It
em

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

U
n

it
Q

ty
.

 U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

 
 A

m
ou

n
t 

N
ot

e
 U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
 

 A
m

ou
n

t 
N

ot
e

 U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

 
 A

m
ou

n
t 

N
ot

e

1
M

ob
ili

za
ti

on
 / 

D
em

ob
ili

za
ti

on
L

S
1

 $
   

  1
75

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

  1
75

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
 6

6,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

66
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
  1

15
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
  1

15
,0

00
.0

0 

2
E

ro
si

on
 / 

S
ed

im
en

t C
on

tr
ol

L
S

1
 $

   
   

 6
5,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
65

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

9,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  9
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

 6
0,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
60

,0
00

.0
0 

3
T

em
po

ra
ry

 T
ra

ff
ic

 C
on

tr
ol

L
S

1
 $

   
   

 5
0,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
50

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
 2

4,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

24
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

 4
8,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
48

,0
00

.0
0 

4
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

S
ur

ve
y

L
S

1
 $

   
   

 5
0,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
50

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

9,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  9
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

 4
0,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
40

,0
00

.0
0 

5
T

em
po

ra
ry

 C
of

fe
r 

D
am

E
A

1
 $

   
   

 2
5,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
25

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

6,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  6
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

 2
8,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
28

,0
00

.0
0 

6
S

ed
im

en
t C

on
tr

ol
 R

et
en

ti
on

 W
at

tle
L

F
10

0
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
5.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

2.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,2

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
2.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,2
00

.0
0 

7
T

em
po

ra
ry

 S
an

d 
B

ag
 D

ik
e

E
A

50
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  2

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

8.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  2
,4

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

15
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  7

,5
00

.0
0 

8
T

em
po

ra
ry

 S
il

t F
en

ce
L

F
22

50
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.0
0 

 $
   

   
 1

1,
25

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.6
0 

 $
   

   
   

8,
10

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.0
0 

 $
   

   
 1

1,
25

0.
00

 

9
S

aw
cu

t A
sp

ha
lt

 P
av

em
en

t (
A

ll 
T

hi
ck

ne
ss

es
)

L
F

40
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
2,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.8

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

92
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
3,

20
0.

00
 

10
S

aw
cu

t C
on

cr
et

e 
P

av
em

en
t (

A
ll 

T
hi

ck
ne

ss
es

)
L

F
10

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
70

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
80

0.
00

 

11
A

sp
ha

lt
 P

av
em

en
t R

em
ov

al
 (

A
ll 

T
hi

ck
ne

ss
es

)
S

Y
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
50

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.8
0 

 $
   

   
   

2,
40

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
50

0.
00

 

12
A

sp
ha

lt
 P

av
em

en
t M

il
li

ng
 (

2"
 T

hi
ck

ne
ss

)
S

Y
18

75
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

6,
56

2.
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.6
0 

 $
   

   
   

6,
75

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.7
5 

 $
   

   
   

5,
15

6.
25

 

13
C

on
cr

et
e 

P
av

em
en

t R
em

ov
al

 (
A

ll 
T

hi
ck

ne
ss

es
)

S
Y

16
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

5.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  2
,4

75
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
4.

40
  

$ 
   

   
  2

,3
76

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

2.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,9

80
.0

0 

14
C

ur
b 

an
d 

G
ut

te
r 

R
em

ov
al

L
F

80
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
4,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.8

0 
 $

   
   

   
3,

84
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

2.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  9
,6

00
.0

0 

15
R

em
ov

e 
E

xi
st

in
g 

D
ra

in
ag

e 
P

ip
e 

(A
ll 

S
iz

es
)

L
F

25
00

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

25
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

.4
0 

 $
   

   
 2

1,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
2.

00
  

$ 
   

   
30

,0
00

.0
0 

16
R

em
ov

e 
E

xi
st

in
g 

C
on

cr
et

e 
Ju

nc
ti

on
 B

ox
 (

A
ll 

S
iz

es
)

E
A

4
 $

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  4

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
60

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

14
,4

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

60
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  2

,4
00

.0
0 

17
R

em
ov

e 
E

xi
st

in
g 

D
ra

in
ag

e 
In

le
t S

tr
uc

tu
re

E
A

2
 $

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  2

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,2

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

60
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,2
00

.0
0 

18
R

em
ov

e 
an

d 
R

ep
la

ce
 E

xi
st

in
g 

W
at

er
 M

et
er

E
A

2
 $

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  2

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,2

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

15
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  3
00

.0
0 

19
T

re
e 

R
em

ov
al

 (
8"

di
am

et
er

 a
nd

 la
rg

er
)

E
A

6
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  3

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  3
,6

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

45
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  2

,7
00

.0
0 

B
ID

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 1
 -

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 
H

O
L

L
A

N
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 T
O

 I
N

G
A

L
L

S 
A

V
E

N
U

E

 P
.O

. B
ox

 7
50

3 

 G
u

lf
p

or
t,

 M
S

  3
95

06
 

 4
40

1-
4 

W
il

so
n

 S
p

ri
n

gs
 R

oa
d

 

 M
os

s 
P

oi
n

t,
 M

S
  3

95
62

 

 Y
es

 
 Y

es
 

09
77

2-
M

C

 F
lo

or
e 

In
d

u
st

ri
al

 C
on

tr
ac

to
rs

 

 Y
es

 
 Y

es
 

09
78

5-
M

C

 A
p

p
le

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

 E
n

gi
n

ee
r'

s 
E

st
im

at
e 

B
id

 B
on

d 
in

cl
ud

ed
:

A
dd

en
da

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
an

d 
ac

kn
ow

le
dg

ed
:

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

R
es

po
ns

ib
il

it
y 

N
um

be
r:

S
:\

P
as

ca
go

u
la

\0
-P

ro
je

ct
s\

2
0

1
3

\2
1

3
-0

0
8

 C
O

P
 M

is
c 

S
er

vi
ce

s\
0

0
8

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 H

ol
la

n
d 

S
t 

to
 I

n
ga

lls
 A

ve
\D

oc
s\

B
id

 O
pe

n
in

g 
D

oc
s\

C
er

tif
ie

d 
B

id
 T

ab
u

la
tio

n
C

er
tif

ie
d 

B
id

 T
ab

u
la

tio
n

P
A

G
E

 1
 O

F
 5



C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 B

ID
 T

A
B

U
L

A
T

IO
N

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S 
- 

H
O

L
L

A
N

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 T

O
 I

N
G

A
L

L
S 

A
V

E
N

U
E

F
O

R
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 P
A

S
C

A
G

O
U

L
A

T
U

E
S

D
A

Y
, D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 8

, 2
01

5 
A

T
 2

:0
0P

M

It
em

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

U
n

it
Q

ty
.

 U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

 
 A

m
ou

n
t 

N
ot

e
 U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
 

 A
m

ou
n

t 
N

ot
e

 U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

 
 A

m
ou

n
t 

N
ot

e

20
R

em
ov

e 
an

d 
R

ep
la

ce
 W

oo
d 

Fe
nc

e 
in

 K
in

d
L

F
64

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
19

,3
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

4.
00

  
$ 

   
   

15
,4

80
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
32

,2
50

.0
0 

21
R

em
ov

e 
an

d 
R

ep
la

ce
 C

ha
in

-l
in

k 
Fe

nc
e 

in
 

K
in

d
L

F
30

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  6

,1
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

1.
60

  
$ 

   
   

  6
,5

88
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  9

,1
50

.0
0 

22
R

em
ov

e 
an

d 
R

ep
la

ce
 E

xi
st

in
g 

P
la

nt
er

 in
 K

in
d

E
A

1
 $

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
44

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,4

40
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

80
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,8
00

.0
0 

23
R

em
ov

e 
W

oo
de

n 
B

ul
kh

ea
d

L
F

40
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
5.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

8.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  7

20
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  4
00

.0
0 

24
R

el
oc

at
e 

E
xi

st
in

g 
S

he
d

E
A

3
 $

   
   

 1
0,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
30

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

8,
40

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

25
,2

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
2,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  7

,5
00

.0
0 

25
R

el
oc

at
e 

E
xi

st
in

g 
2"

 G
as

 M
ai

n
L

F
50

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,2

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0.

80
  

$ 
   

   
   

  5
40

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  2
,5

00
.0

0 

26
R

el
oc

at
e 

E
xi

st
in

g 
6"

 G
as

 M
ai

n
L

F
12

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
5.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  5

,6
25

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

9.
20

  
$ 

   
   

  2
,4

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
6.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  7

,0
00

.0
0 

27
2"

 G
as

 M
ai

n 
G

at
e 

V
al

ve
E

A
2

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  3
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

68
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  3

,3
60

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
62

5.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,2

50
.0

0 

28
6"

 G
as

 M
ai

n 
G

at
e 

V
al

ve
E

A
2

 $
   

   
   

2,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  5
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
2,

64
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  5

,2
80

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  3
,0

00
.0

0 

29
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 a
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

 6
" 

C
-9

00
 P

V
C

 W
at

er
 

M
ai

n
L

F
50

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  2
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

12
6.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  6

,3
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,0

00
.0

0 

30
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 a
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

 8
" 

C
-9

00
 P

V
C

 W
at

er
 

M
ai

n
L

F
12

0
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
5.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  5

,4
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
13

2.
00

  
$ 

   
   

15
,8

40
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
4.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  4

,0
80

.0
0 

31
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 a
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

 8
" 

D
.I

. G
ra

vi
ty

 S
ew

er
L

F
34

0
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
20

,4
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
12

2.
40

  
$ 

   
   

41
,6

16
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
23

,8
00

.0
0 

32
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 a
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

 1
2"

 D
.I

. G
ra

vi
ty

 S
ew

er
L

F
34

0
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
5.

00
  

$ 
   

   
25

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

30
,6

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

11
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
37

,4
00

.0
0 

33
48

" 
S

an
it

ar
y 

S
ew

er
 M

an
ho

le
 w

/ C
oa

ti
ng

E
A

2
 $

   
   

   
5,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
10

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
42

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  6
,8

40
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
3,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  7

,0
00

.0
0 

34
60

" 
S

an
it

ar
y 

S
ew

er
 M

an
ho

le
 w

/ C
oa

ti
ng

E
A

1
 $

   
   

   
7,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  7

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

5,
04

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  5
,0

40
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
4,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  4

,5
00

.0
0 

35
4"

 S
an

it
ar

y 
S

ew
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 W
ye

E
A

6
 $

   
   

   
   

20
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,2
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
62

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  9
,7

20
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  6

,0
00

.0
0 

36
6"

 S
an

it
ar

y 
S

ew
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 W
ye

E
A

2
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
24

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  6
,4

80
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
2,

20
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  4

,4
00

.0
0 

37
4"

 S
an

it
ar

y 
S

ew
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 L
in

es
L

F
17

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
5.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  2

,6
25

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

7.
60

  
$ 

   
   

  4
,8

30
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
87

5.
00

 

38
6"

 S
an

it
ar

y 
S

ew
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 L
in

es
L

F
65

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,6

25
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
7.

20
  

$ 
   

   
  2

,4
18

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

45
5.

00
 

39
M

an
ho

le
 T

ie
-I

n,
 6

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n
E

A
1

 $
   

   
   

   
40

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  4

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

72
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  7
20

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
20

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,2

00
.0

0 

40
M

an
ho

le
 T

ie
-I

n,
 8

" 
S

ew
er

 M
ai

n
E

A
3

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,5

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

20
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  3

,6
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
30

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  3
,9

00
.0

0 

41
M

an
ho

le
 T

ie
-I

n,
 1

2"
 S

ew
er

 M
ai

n
E

A
3

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,8

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

44
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  4

,3
20

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
80

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  5
,4

00
.0

0 

42
Im

po
rt

 F
il

l M
at

er
ia

l
C

Y
15

00
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
5.

00
  

$ 
   

   
22

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

6.
80

  
$ 

   
   

25
,2

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
4.

00
  

$ 
   

   
21

,0
00

.0
0 

 E
n

gi
n

ee
r'

s 
E

st
im

at
e 

 F
lo

or
e 

In
d

u
st

ri
al

 C
on

tr
ac

to
rs

 
 A

p
p

le
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

 
B

ID
 S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
 1

 -
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 -
 

H
O

L
L

A
N

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 T

O
 I

N
G

A
L

L
S 

A
V

E
N

U
E

 (
co

nt
in

ue
d)

1

S
:\

P
as

ca
go

u
la

\0
-P

ro
je

ct
s\

2
0

1
3

\2
1

3
-0

0
8

 C
O

P
 M

is
c 

S
er

vi
ce

s\
0

0
8

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 H

ol
la

n
d 

S
t 

to
 I

n
ga

lls
 A

ve
\D

oc
s\

B
id

 O
pe

n
in

g 
D

oc
s\

C
er

tif
ie

d 
B

id
 T

ab
u

la
tio

n
C

er
tif

ie
d 

B
id

 T
ab

u
la

tio
n

P
A

G
E

 2
 O

F
 5



C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 B

ID
 T

A
B

U
L

A
T

IO
N

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S 
- 

H
O

L
L

A
N

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 T

O
 I

N
G

A
L

L
S 

A
V

E
N

U
E

F
O

R
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 P
A

S
C

A
G

O
U

L
A

T
U

E
S

D
A

Y
, D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 8

, 2
01

5 
A

T
 2

:0
0P

M

It
em

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

U
n

it
Q

ty
.

 U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

 
 A

m
ou

n
t 

N
ot

e
 U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
 

 A
m

ou
n

t 
N

ot
e

 U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

 
 A

m
ou

n
t 

N
ot

e

43
U

nc
la

ss
if

ie
d 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

C
Y

10
00

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
5,

00
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
.2

0 
 $

   
   

   
7,

20
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

2.
00

  
$ 

   
   

12
,0

00
.0

0 

44
U

nd
er

cu
t a

nd
 H

au
l O

ff
 U

ns
ui

ta
bl

e 
M

at
er

ia
l

C
Y

40
00

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

40
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

.4
0 

 $
   

   
 3

3,
60

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
2.

00
  

$ 
   

   
48

,0
00

.0
0 

45
T

en
sa

r 
G

eo
gr

id
S

Y
52

40
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

.0
0 

 $
   

   
 3

6,
68

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.4
0 

 $
   

   
 2

8,
29

6.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
1.

00
  

$ 
   

   
57

,6
40

.0
0 

46
G

eo
te

xt
il

e 
P

ip
e 

W
ra

p
S

Y
60

00
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.5
0 

 $
   

   
 1

5,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

9,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.5
0 

 $
   

   
 1

5,
00

0.
00

 

47
67

 S
to

ne
 P

ip
e 

B
ed

di
ng

 M
at

er
ia

l
T

O
N

40
00

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

0.
00

  
$ 

   
 2

00
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
1.

20
  

$ 
   

 2
44

,8
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

0.
00

  
$ 

   
 2

00
,0

00
.0

0 

48
12

"Ø
 R

C
P

L
F

60
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
5.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  2

,1
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

7.
60

  
$ 

   
   

  3
,4

56
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
5.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  1

,5
00

.0
0 

49
18

"Ø
 R

C
P

L
F

27
0

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

5.
00

  
$ 

   
   

12
,1

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
8.

80
  

$ 
   

   
15

,8
76

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

2.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  8
,6

40
.0

0 

50
30

"Ø
 R

C
P

L
F

60
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
5.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  4

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
11

4.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  6
,8

40
.0

0 
2

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

6.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  2
,7

60
.0

0 

51
36

"x
72

" 
R

C
B

L
F

20
05

 $
   

   
   

   
40

0.
00

  
$ 

   
 8

02
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

39
0.

00
  

$ 
   

 7
81

,9
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
37

5.
00

  
$ 

   
 7

51
,8

75
.0

0 

52
C

on
cr

et
e 

W
in

ge
d 

H
ea

dw
al

l S
tr

uc
tu

re
 (

H
W

-
01

)
E

A
1

 $
   

   
 3

5,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

35
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

 1
7,

40
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
17

,4
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
 2

4,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

24
,5

00
.0

0 

53
C

on
cr

et
e 

W
in

ge
d 

H
ea

dw
al

l S
tr

uc
tu

re
 (

H
W

-
08

)
E

A
1

 $
   

   
 3

5,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

35
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

 2
2,

80
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
22

,8
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
 3

1,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

31
,0

00
.0

0 

54
5'

x2
8'

 C
as

t-
in

-P
la

ce
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Ju
nc

ti
on

 B
ox

 w
/ 

C
ur

b 
In

le
t (

JB
-0

2)
E

A
1

 $
   

   
 1

5,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

15
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

 2
2,

80
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
22

,8
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
 3

3,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

33
,0

00
.0

0 

55
5'

x2
5'

 C
as

t-
in

-P
la

ce
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Ju
nc

ti
on

 B
ox

 w
/ 

C
ur

b 
In

le
t (

JB
-0

3)
E

A
1

 $
   

   
 1

5,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

15
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

 1
7,

52
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
17

,5
20

.0
0 

 $
   

   
 2

9,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

29
,0

00
.0

0 

56
20

'x
20

' C
as

t-
in

-P
la

ce
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Ju
nc

ti
on

 B
ox

 
w

/ W
ei

r 
O

pe
ni

ng
s 

(J
B

-0
4)

E
A

1
 $

   
   

 5
0,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
50

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
 5

5,
20

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

55
,2

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

 5
5,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
55

,0
00

.0
0 

57
5'

x2
3'

 C
as

t-
in

-P
la

ce
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Ju
nc

ti
on

 B
ox

 w
/ 

C
ur

b 
In

le
t (

JB
-0

5,
 J

B
-0

6)
E

A
2

 $
   

   
 1

2,
50

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

25
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

 1
5,

24
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
30

,4
80

.0
0 

 $
   

   
 2

7,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

54
,0

00
.0

0 

58
5'

x2
3'

 C
as

t-
in

-P
la

ce
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Ju
nc

ti
on

 B
ox

 w
/ 

W
ei

r 
O

pe
ni

ng
s 

(J
B

-0
7)

E
A

1
 $

   
   

 1
2,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
12

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
 1

5,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

15
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

 3
1,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
31

,0
00

.0
0 

59
C

ur
b 

In
le

t S
tr

uc
tu

re
E

A
5

 $
   

   
   

3,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

15
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
4,

80
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
24

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
20

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

16
,0

00
.0

0 

60
G

ra
te

 I
nl

et
 S

tr
uc

tu
re

E
A

8
 $

   
   

   
3,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
28

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
24

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

25
,9

20
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
2,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
20

,0
00

.0
0 

61
D

ra
in

 I
nl

et
 S

tr
uc

tu
re

E
A

3
 $

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  9

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

4,
20

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

12
,6

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
1,

80
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  5

,4
00

.0
0 

62
A

sp
ha

lt
 P

av
em

en
t R

ep
ai

r 
(2

" 
B

la
ck

 B
as

e,
 6

" 
C

ru
sh

ed
 L

im
es

to
ne

)
S

Y
10

0
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
5.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  4

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

9.
60

  
$ 

   
   

  3
,9

60
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
5.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  5

,5
00

.0
0 

63
A

sp
ha

lt
 P

av
em

en
t R

ep
ai

r 
(4

" 
B

la
ck

 B
as

e,
 1

2"
 

C
ru

sh
ed

 L
im

es
to

ne
)

S
Y

46
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

5.
00

  
$ 

   
   

30
,2

25
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
9.

60
  

$ 
   

   
32

,3
64

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

3.
00

  
$ 

   
   

15
,3

45
.0

0 

B
ID

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 1
 -

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 
H

O
L

L
A

N
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 T
O

 I
N

G
A

L
L

S 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 (

co
nt

in
ue

d)
 E

n
gi

n
ee

r'
s 

E
st

im
at

e 
 A

p
p

le
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

 
 F

lo
or

e 
In

d
u

st
ri

al
 C

on
tr

ac
to

rs
 

1

S
:\

P
as

ca
go

u
la

\0
-P

ro
je

ct
s\

2
0

1
3

\2
1

3
-0

0
8

 C
O

P
 M

is
c 

S
er

vi
ce

s\
0

0
8

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 H

ol
la

n
d 

S
t 

to
 I

n
ga

lls
 A

ve
\D

oc
s\

B
id

 O
pe

n
in

g 
D

oc
s\

C
er

tif
ie

d 
B

id
 T

ab
u

la
tio

n
C

er
tif

ie
d 

B
id

 T
ab

u
la

tio
n

P
A

G
E

 3
 O

F
 5



C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 B

ID
 T

A
B

U
L

A
T

IO
N

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S 
- 

H
O

L
L

A
N

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 T

O
 I

N
G

A
L

L
S 

A
V

E
N

U
E

F
O

R
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 P
A

S
C

A
G

O
U

L
A

T
U

E
S

D
A

Y
, D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 8

, 2
01

5 
A

T
 2

:0
0P

M

It
em

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

U
n

it
Q

ty
.

 U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

 
 A

m
ou

n
t 

N
ot

e
 U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
 

 A
m

ou
n

t 
N

ot
e

 U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

 
 A

m
ou

n
t 

N
ot

e

64
A

sp
ha

lt
 P

av
em

en
t R

ep
ai

r 
(2

" 
S

ur
fa

ce
 

O
ve

rl
ay

)
S

Y
23

75
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
47

,5
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

5.
00

  
$ 

   
   

35
,6

25
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
3.

23
  

$ 
   

   
31

,4
21

.2
5 

65
C

on
cr

et
e 

D
ri

ve
w

ay
 R

ep
ai

r 
(4

" 
C

on
cr

et
e,

 4
" 

C
ru

sh
ed

 L
im

es
to

ne
)

S
Y

80
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
5.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  5

,2
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

4.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  4
,3

20
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
2.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  4

,1
60

.0
0 

66
C

on
cr

et
e 

S
id

ew
al

k 
R

ep
ai

r 
(4

" 
C

on
cr

et
e,

 4
" 

C
ru

sh
ed

 L
im

es
to

ne
)

S
Y

10
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
5.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  6
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

6.
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
  6

60
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
5.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

  4
50

.0
0 

67
C

on
cr

et
e 

C
ur

b 
an

d 
G

ut
te

r
L

F
80

0
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
16

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

6.
80

  
$ 

   
   

13
,4

40
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
8.

00
  

$ 
   

   
14

,4
00

.0
0 

68
D

uc
ti

le
 I

ro
n 

Fi
tt

in
gs

L
B

S
75

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
75

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.8
0 

 $
   

   
   

3,
60

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

4,
50

0.
00

 

69
S

ee
di

ng
S

Y
20

00
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

4,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 0

.9
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
80

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 0

.6
5 

 $
   

   
   

1,
30

0.
00

 

70
S

od
di

ng
S

Y
20

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
00

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
20

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
80

0.
00

 

It
em

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

U
n

it
Q

ty
.

 U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

 
 A

m
ou

n
t 

N
ot

e
 U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
 

 A
m

ou
n

t 
N

ot
e

 U
n

it
 P

ri
ce

 
 A

m
ou

n
t 

N
ot

e

1
M

ob
ili

za
ti

on
 / 

D
em

ob
ili

za
ti

on
L

S
1

 $
   

   
 3

5,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

35
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
8,

40
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  8

,4
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
 1

1,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

11
,0

00
.0

0 

2
E

ro
si

on
 / 

S
ed

im
en

t C
on

tr
ol

L
S

1
 $

   
   

   
5,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  5

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
80

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,8

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

 1
0,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
10

,0
00

.0
0 

3
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

S
ur

ve
y

L
S

1
 $

   
   

   
5,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  5

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

1,
20

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

  1
,2

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
2,

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  2

,5
00

.0
0 

4
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 I
ns

ta
lla

ti
on

 o
f 

20
" 

D
.I

. F
or

ce
 M

ai
n

L
F

35
 $

   
   

   
   

75
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
26

,2
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
63

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

22
,0

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

25
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
  8

,7
50

.0
0 

5
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 I
ns

ta
lla

ti
on

 o
f 

20
" 

D
.I

. F
or

ce
 M

ai
n 

in
 a

 3
2"

 S
te

el
 C

as
in

g 
(0

.4
38

" 
w

al
l t

hi
ck

ne
ss

 to
 

in
cl

ud
e 

co
at

in
g)

L
F

35
 $

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
35

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
86

4.
00

  
$ 

   
   

30
,2

40
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
17

,5
00

.0
0 

6
T

em
po

ra
ry

 L
in

e 
S

to
ps

 f
or

 E
xi

st
in

g 
20

" 
D

.I
. 

Fo
rc

e 
M

ai
n 

(t
o 

in
cl

ud
e 

sh
or

in
g,

 e
xc

av
at

in
g,

 
an

d 
in

st
al

la
ti

on
 o

f 
20

" 
li

ne
 s

to
ps

)
L

S
1

 $
   

   
 5

0,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

50
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

 3
6,

00
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
36

,0
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
 3

5,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

35
,0

00
.0

0 

7
20

" 
T

ap
pi

ng
 T

ee
 w

/ 2
0"

 V
al

ve
E

A
2

 $
   

   
 3

0,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

60
,0

00
.0

0 
 $

   
   

 2
6,

40
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
52

,8
00

.0
0 

 $
   

   
 2

6,
00

0.
00

  
$ 

   
   

52
,0

00
.0

0 

T
O

T
A

L
 B

ID
 S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
 1

 (
T

O
 B

E
 R

E
A

D
 A

L
O

U
D

):
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
08

0,
51

7.
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
88

1,
22

5.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
03

2,
83

7.
50

 

 F
lo

or
e 

In
d

u
st

ri
al

 C
on

tr
ac

to
rs

 

 F
lo

or
e 

In
d

u
st

ri
al

 C
on

tr
ac

to
rs

 
B

ID
 S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
 2

 -
 R

E
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 2
0"

 S
E

W
E

R
 

F
O

R
C

E
 M

A
IN

1

B
ID

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 1
 -

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 
H

O
L

L
A

N
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 T
O

 I
N

G
A

L
L

S 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 (

co
nt

in
ue

d)
 E

n
gi

n
ee

r'
s 

E
st

im
at

e 
 A

p
p

le
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

 

 E
n

gi
n

ee
r'

s 
E

st
im

at
e 

 A
p

p
le

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

1

S
:\

P
as

ca
go

u
la

\0
-P

ro
je

ct
s\

2
0

1
3

\2
1

3
-0

0
8

 C
O

P
 M

is
c 

S
er

vi
ce

s\
0

0
8

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 H

ol
la

n
d 

S
t 

to
 I

n
ga

lls
 A

ve
\D

oc
s\

B
id

 O
pe

n
in

g 
D

oc
s\

C
er

tif
ie

d 
B

id
 T

ab
u

la
tio

n
C

er
tif

ie
d 

B
id

 T
ab

u
la

tio
n

P
A

G
E

 4
 O

F
 5





     



Agenda Number:  

March 1, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Task Order Amendment #1 with Compton Engineering for City of Pascagoula
Bond Funded Sewer Evaluation & Rehabilitation Project 2014

Approve the attached amendment to Compton's Task Order and authorize the City Manager to
execute documents.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
19.







     



cwarren
Typewritten Text
20.







     



Agenda Number:  

March 1, 2016

Community and Economic Development

Jen Dearman 228-938-6651

Recreational Trails Application FY16 - I.G. Levy Park Environmental Education Trail

Authorize the Mayor to execute documents associated with the application to the Mississippi
Department of Wildlife, Fisheries, and Parks Recreational Trails Program FY16 for the
I.G. Levy Park Environmental Education Trail. The total project cost is $268,500. If awarded,
the grant would provide $100,000. The $160,500 is anticipated to be provided by the Hotel
Room Occupancy Tax as recommended by the Recreation Commission. The Parks and
Recreation Department budget will provide the remaining $8,000 funding.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
21



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

  
March 1, 2016 

 

 

 

Terry McDill, Administrator 

Outdoor Recreation Grants 

MS Department of Wildlife, Fisheries, and Parks 

1505 Eastover Drive 

Jackson, MS 39211-6347 

 

 

Re: 2014 Recreational Trails Program  

       Whitehead Lake Fitness Trail 

 

Dear Mr. McDill: 

 

The City Council supports the I.G. Levy Environmental Education Trail application to the 

Mississippi Department of Wildlife, Fisheries, and Parks. The City Council authorizes the 

application budget for 2016 Recreation Trails Program funding. 

 

The City of Pascagoula’s mission is to improve the quality of life for its residents. Council 

commitment to this project is twofold.  First, the City is committed to constructing new 

opportunities for outdoor recreation activities that promote health and wellness. This Trail is 

much needed as there are no other fitness trails for the neighborhoods that it will serve. 

Second, the City values its natural resource. Existing City assets like the B.B. Jennings Park 

Living Laboratory, the Pascagoula River Environmental Education Trail, and the Magnolia 

Birding Pier are environmental education demonstrations. The proposed Trail at I.G. Levy 

Park will provide a continued opportunity for environmental education demonstrations. Your 

consideration of this application is appreciated. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Harry J. Blevins 

Mayor 

 

 

HARRY J. BLEVINS 
 MAYOR  

 
 

JOSEPH R. HUFFMAN 
 CITY MANAGER 

 
 

EDDIE C. WILLIAMS 
 CITY ATTORNEY 

CITY COUNCIL    
 

MARVIN PICKETT, SR. councilman, Ward 1 
FREDDY JACKSON          Councilman, Ward 2 
DAVID TADLOCK              Councilman, Ward 3 
BURT HILL                             Councilman, Ward 4 
SCOTT TIPTON                     Councilman, Ward 5 
BRENDA H. SIMKINS        Councilwoman at Large 

 
 

603 WATTS AVE. • P.O. DRAWER 908 
PASCAGOULA, MS 39568-0908 • TELEPHONE 228-938-6605   

FAX 228-372-6851   
 



 
1 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 
  

              Applicants should read Mississippi Recreational Trail Guidelines before completing this application. 
 

 

 

 

Applicant/Sponsoring Entity Name:  City of Pascgoula 
 
Applicant’s Federal Employer ID# (FEI):  64-6000949 
 
Classification of Applicant:  City/Town 
 
Applicant Contact Info (Mayor, Director, etc…) 
Name:  Jen Dearman 
Title:   Community and Economic Development Director 
Address: P.O. Drawer 908, Pascagoula, MS 39568  
Phone: 228-938-6651  
Email address:  jdearman@cityofpascagoula.com 
 
Application Contact Info: (if different from applicant)   
Name:  Same as above 
Title:    Click here to enter text. 
Address: Click here to enter text.  
Phone:  Click here to enter text.  
Email address:  Click here to enter text. 
 
Has Applicant Received Prior RTP Funding:   Yes   No  
 
List all prior RTP project numbers and all park names associated with assisted site(s):  
28-RPT-179.1       Pascagoula River Enviornmental Trail 2011 
 
Has Applicant Received Prior Land & Water Conservation Funding (LWCF):   Yes   No  
 
List all prior LWCF project numbers and all park names associated with assisted site(s): 
28-00130     Pascagoula Beach Park  - 1972                                                                                   
28-00143     Pascagoula Beach - 1973                                                                              
28-00302     Pascagoula Community Park  /  I.G. Levy Memorial Park - 1980                                 
28-00339     Pascagoula River Park  / Scranton’s Boat  - 1983                                                           
28-00420     Pascagoula River Park, Phase II  - 1986                                                                       

Part A:  Applicant/Sponsor Information 

2016 Recreational Trails Program (RTP) Application 



 
2 

29-00494     Pascagoula Beach Park, Phase II   - 1992                                                                     
28-00591     Pascagoula Soccer Complex  - 2004                                                                                  
 
 
Name of RTP Proposal:   Click here to enter text. 
 
 
Classification of Land:  Choose an item. 
(If trail project involves private land, easement(s) must be finalized within 30 days of awarded grant approval) 
 
Location of Project (if located in more than 1 county, district, etc., please list all) 
 Name of Park or Recreation Area:  I.G. Levy Park 
 Nearest Town/City:    City of Pascagoula 
 County:     Jackson 
 Population of Applicant:   22,392 
 Nearest Major Interstate:   Interstate 10 
 Street/County/Road:   3928 Nathan Hale Drive 
 Latitude of Proposed Trail Site:   30.378338 
 Longitude of Proposed Trail Site:   88.5231   
 State Senator and District:    Brice Wiggins, District 52 
 House of Representative and District:   Charles Busby, District 111 
 Federal Congressman and District:   Steven Palazzo, District 4 
 
Project Category:  Choose an item. 
 
Trail Use (indicate all that apply) 
 

Non-Motorized Uses: 

Bicycling (paved trail)
 

Mountain Biking (non-paved trail)  
Roller Blading  
Skateboarding  
Day Hiking (short trails)    

 Exercise / Fitness  
Equestrian  
Backpacking (extended trail/overnight)

Interpretive/Environmental Education

Other, please specify  
Click here to enter text. 

 

Motorized Uses: 
4-wheel (ATV) All Terrain Vehicle  
Motorcycle (Dirt Bikes  
OHV (Off Highway Vehicles)  
Other, please specify

Click here to enter text.

Part B - Project Information 



 
3 

Is the proposed project an Exercise / Fitness Track?     Yes   No 
 
Is there an existing trail at this location?   Yes   No (if yes complete below) 
 
Length of Existing Trail:  three-fourths of a mile 
Width of Existing Trail:  six feet 
Existing Trail Surface: mulch 
Condition of Existing Trail: good 
 
Was Existing Trail Funded with RTP Funds:  No 
 
What will the RTP Funds Be Used For:  New Trail 
 
Type of Trail Surface (check all that apply): 

Asphalt Concrete   Native Rock Native Soil  
Mulch Gravel Other

Click here to enter text. 
 
List Elements to be constructed / purchased with RTP Funds to be used by the public. 
 
1. 3,960’ long x 10’ wide Interpretive Environmental and Fitness Trail  
 
2. Click here to enter text. 
 
3. Click here to enter text. 
 
4. Click here to enter text. 
 
5. Click here to enter text. 
 
6. Click here to enter text. 
 
7. Click here to enter text. 
 
8. Click here to enter text. 
 
 
Does this project link to or is it an integral part of another trail(s)? 
The proposed I.G. Levy Park Environmental Education Trail will encircle Whitehead Lake.  The I.G. Levy 

Park is a 45.2 acre park that is divided into north and south sections. The new Trail will connect the Lake to 

the Scranton Nature Center, two acres of urban forest and stormwater mitigation exhibits which are all 

located at I.G. Levy Park North. The proposed new Trail is an integral part of the two-mile trail system with 

lighting that links the amenities at I.G. Levy Park North to I.G. Levy Park South. I.G. Levy Park South 



 
4 

amenities include: restrooms, a skate park, two racquet ball courts, eight tennis courts and two playgrounds. 

The Trail will also become a site on the Mississippi Coastal Birding Trail.  

 

 
Provide any additional information regarding trail project: 
Click here to enter text. 
  



 
5 

 
 
 
 
Project Summary – Narrative concerning your proposed project and include a description of the 
nature of the organization requesting funds, the project and location, trail length, types of facilities, 
how the funds will be used, what is intended to be accomplished, history, planning, need  for 
project, support, expected uses, and target audience.      (Limit to this Page)                                                             
 
Description of the Nature of the Organization Requesting Funds: The City of Pascagoula’s mission is to 

provide the highest quality of life for its residents. Pascagoula expanded its over 26 miles of trails to 

include: the Historic Pascagoula Bike Trail, the Pascagoula River Blueway, the Pascagoula Historic 

Pathway, the Pascagoula River Environmental Education Trail, and the Beachfront Promenade. Pascagoula 

was named a Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Mississippi Foundation Healthy Hometown in 2014 and 

received an honorable mention from the League of American Bicyclists Bike Friendly Community Program. 

The Pascagoula River Audubon Center (PRAC) is working to recognize the City as Mississippi’s first Bird 

Friendly Community.   

Project and Location: The City vision for the I.G. Levy Park Environmental Education Trail is fourfold. 

The Trail will raise environmental awareness, provide a fitness opportunity, attract nature-based tourism, 

and enhance low-income neighborhoods. I.G. Levy Park North and South is approximately 45 acres and 

located in the Pascagoula River watershed. The City utilizes I.G. Levy Park North to teach residents, 

tourists, and business owners how to be good stewards of the environment. More details are included in 

Environmental Mitigation on page 14. 

Trail Length and Types of Facilities: The Trail will encircle Whitehead Lake which is ¾ of a mile or 

3,960 feet long. Interpretive signage will educate trail users about the importance of the Pascagoula River 

watershed and ways to preserve it. There is a plethora of natural and recreational resources as well as 

community activities that occur at the Park. Please see Connections and Linkages on page 15 for more 

details. 

How Funds Will Be Used: Funds will be utilized for the bid process, engineering, and trail concrete 

contract. Funds will also be utilized for the interpretive signage and funding signage. 

History, Planning, Need for Project and Support: The 1976 Parks and Recreation Master Plan called for 

a community park. I.G. Levy Park was created in 1981 utilizing the Land and Water Conservation Fund 

Program. The 2012 Parks and Recreation Master Plan (2012 PRMP) identified the need to bring the trails at 

the Park into ADA compliance. Scranton Nature Center receives 15,000 visitors annually and acts as a 

migrant bird trap. The City expanded on this opportunity with the restoration of urban forest, stormwater 

mitigation exhibits, and interpretive signage in 2015. I.G. Levy Park and its trails are the only recreational 

resources of its kind on the east side of town. According to 2010 Census, the poverty of the neighborhoods 

in the Park’s service area is 53.8%. The poverty rates of the City, the State, and the Nation are respectively 

24.5%, 22.7%, and 15.4%. The Park is also located in a Racially Concentrated Area of Poverty (RCAP). 

There are currently no fitness trails on the east side of Pascagoula and this area has the highest concentration 

of poverty and minorities in the City as previously mentioned.  The project is supported by both private and 

public partnerships including but not limited to: Compton Engineering, Church on the Rock, Set Free 

Ministries, the PRAC and Colmer Middle School.  

Expected Uses and Target Audience: Expected uses include walking, jogging, bicycling, roller blading, 

skateboarding, birding, and environmental interpretation. The target audience includes the residents of 

surrounding neighborhoods, the 15,000 annual Park visitors, and Colmer Middle School.  

Part C – Project Narrative  



 
7 

 
 
 
 
 
RTP Funds Requested:     $100,000 
 
Total Estimated Project Cost: $268,500 
 
Funding Sources 
List all funding sources related to proposed trail project. 
 

Name Type Amount Secured Agency 
Recreational Trail Grant Federal Grant $100,000 Applied For MDWFP 
Hotel Room 
Occupancy Tax 

Local $160,000 Secured City of 
Pascagoula 

Parks and 
Recreation 
Department Budget 

Local $8,000 Secured City of 
Pascagoula 

enter  enter  enter  enter  enter  

 
Project Timeline/Schedule: 
Provide a detailed project schedule/plan of action with a corresponding timeline.  Detail the 
complete sequence of construction by activity, indicate number of days/weeks/months for 
beginning and complete for each stage of construction 
 

Activity Days/Weeks/Months 
Project Design 3 months 
Trail Contract Procurement 3 months 
1st 500' section: site preparation, forming,  pouring 2 weeks 
2nd 500' section: site preparation, forming,  pouring 2 weeks 
3rd 500' section: site preparation, forming,  pouring 2 weeks 
4th 500' section: site preparation, forming,  pouring 2 weeks 
5th 500' section: site preparation, forming,  pouring 2 weeks 
6th 500' section: site preparation, forming,  pouring 2 weeks 
7th 500' section: site preparation, forming,  pouring 2 weeks 
8th 500' section: site preparation, forming,  pouring 2 weeks 
Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 
Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 
Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 
Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 
Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 
 

  

Part D – Project Timeline Schedule / Project Cost Information  



 
9 

Proposed Budget 

Applicant Name City of Pascagoula 

  
Person Who Prepared 
Budget:                                                          
 

Jen Dearman 

Name of Project: I.G. Levy Park Enviornmental Education Trail 

Date Prepared: 2/22/16 

 

Item Description 

RTP Grant 
Funds  
80%   

+  
Matching 
Funds   
20% 

=   Total 
100% 

     
A. Design & Engineering Costs 
 
 
 

00.00 00.00 $   0.00 
 0.00 0.00 0.00 
B. Direct Labor / Equipment Costs 
 0.00 0.00 $   0.00 
 0.00 0.00 0.00 

C. Special Service Purchase Contract 
 tradesmen secured under a service 
contract   .00 .00 $   0.00 
 0.00 0.00 0.00 
D. Cost of Rental Equipment 0.00 0.00 $   0.00 
 0.00 0.00 0.00 

E. Construction Contract 100,000.00 
160,500.0

0 $260,500.00 
 0.00 0.00 0.00 

F. Purchase of Materials 0.00 8,000.00 $8,000.00 
 0.00 0.00 0.00 
G. Other  0.00 0.00 0.00 

 0.00 .00 $   0.00 

 0.00 0.00 $   0.00 

 0.00 0.00 $   0.00 

.TOTAL 

$100,000.
0
0
 

$168,500.
0
0
 
$268,500.00 

To TOTAL place cursor on amount in each total cell RIGHT CLICK MOUSE and  click update field 



 
11 

BREAKDOWN OF PROPOSED BUDGET ITEMS A-G  
PRIOR PAGE 

Item Cost Estimate Description – BE SPECIFIC RTP Funds Sponsor Match 

E. Construction 
Contract Concrete Trail Constuction Contract $100,000.00 $160,500.00 

F. Purchase of 
Materials Indigenous Plants to add Wildlife Value .00 $5,000.00 

F. Purchase of 
Materials (3) Interpretive and (1) Funding Signage 0.00 $3,000.00 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 0.00 0.00 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 0.00 0.00 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 0.00 0.00 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 0.00 0.00 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 0.00 0.00 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 0.00 0.00 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 0.00 0.00 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 0.00 0.00 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 0.00 0.00 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 0.00 0.00 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 0.00 0.00 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 0.00 0.00 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 0.00 0.00 

Volunteer Labor Rates:   Source  
Mississippi Department of Employment Security (MDES)   
Labor Market Information  Occupational Wages 
 
Laborer (no skills required) 
Landscaping and Groundskeeping Workers @ $ 6.66  
 
Supervisor (ability to take charge) 
First-Line Supervisors of Landscaping @ $ 9.40 
 
For other Occupational Wages see www.mdes.ms.gov  
 
Donation - documented rate normally charged 

 
 

 Sub 
Totals 

$100,000.00 $168,500.00 

 
Right click sub totals and update field 

Manual 
Enter 

above 
sub totals 

► $100,000.00  $168,500.00 
 

Total 
 

$268,500.00 
Right Click Total and Update Field 

  

http://www.mdes.ms.gov/


 
12 

 
 
 

 

If a criterion does not apply, enter N/A (Not Applicable) and briefly indicate why it does not apply.  

 
1. Planning/Budgeting/Design Process - Describe the planning, budgeting, and design 

process for this project.  Document the use of professionals such as landscape architects, 
engineers, and/or planners. Describe any assistance from public agencies, private 
industries, or special interests groups.  

 
Planning: The City recognizes that nature-based tourism, recreation facilities, and outdoor recreation 

programming are economic drivers.  When planning the I.G. Levy Park Environmental Education Trail, the 

City considered programs, events, amenities, and existing plans. The City utilizes the I.G. Levy Park North, 

Whitehead Lake, and the Scranton Nature Center for a variety of programs and events: the Arbor Day 

Celebration, Nature Discovery, Outdoor Recreation Camp, Great American Cleanup, Explore the World 

around You, and Nature Camp. The Lake is utilized for kayak workshops: Quick Start Your Kayak, Rescue 

Clinic for Kayaks, and Smart Start Paddling. According to the City’s Outdoor Recreation Specialist, the 

walking trails at I.G. Levy Park are heavily utilized.  

Many indigenous, migrating, and wintering birds utilize I.G. Levy Park. As a result, many birders who visit 

Jackson County and the City utilize the park for birding and nature-based tourism. The City recognized this 

economic opportunity and utilized National Fish and Wildlife Foundation funding to restore two acres of 

urban forest around Whitehead Lake and the Scranton Nature Center. Indigenous trees and shrubs were 

planted that add wildlife value including, but not limited to Southern Live Oak, Southern Wax Mrtyle, 

American Holly, Sweetbay Magnolia, Blue Iris, Figtree, Eastern Red Cedar, Mockernut Hickory, and Long 

Leaf Pine. Additionally, exhibits were installed promoting stormwater management best practices including 

rain gardens and rain barrels. These exhibits filter rainwater from the parking lot and the roof of the 

Scranton Nature Center. Interpretive signage is in place describing the urban forest and stormwater 

management practices.  

Lose and Associates, Inc. specialize in landscape architecture, architecture, engineering, and planning. They 

worked with City employees and residents to develop the 2012 PRMP. The Plan specifically identifies the 

need to refurbish the walking trails and bring them into ADA compliance. The two miles of trail are 

maintained by the City by placing mulch on the trail twice annually; however, stormwater runoff 

continually washes the mulch away. 

Budget: The City solicited a courtesy quote from a contractor regarding the concrete trail utilizing the 

specifications provided in the Recreational Trails Guidelines. Design of the Trail is donated by Compton 

Engineering. The City will complete the bid process and engineering in-house.  Interpretive signage costs 

were estimated based on recently completed projects.  

Design: If awarded funding, Compton Engineering has pledged a private partnership. They will design the 

3/4 mile long, ten-foot wide ADA compliant concrete trail. Compton Engineering previously designed the 

existing mulch trail at the Park. Additionally, The City will partner with the Pascagoula River Audubon 

Center to develop interpretive signage, selection of indigenous plants, and guidance on lessening the 

environmental impact during construction.  

 
 
 

Part E – Project Selection Criteria  



 
14 

2. Partnerships/Community Support/Volunteerism - Describe the degree to which the trail 
project involves public and/or private partnerships between trail users, private interests, 
and/or public agencies.  Also provide information about volunteer services (trail-adopter 
group, etc.) and donated materials that will be used to accomplish this project.  Letters of 
support do not constitute a commitment.         

 
 

Private Partnerships: The City is partnering with Compton Engineering to provide in-kind design 

services for the ¾ mile long, ten-foot wide I.G. Levy Park Environmental Educational Trail. The City 

worked with Compton Engineering to design the existing two-mile mulch trail system at I.G. Levy 

Park. Compton Engineering will utilize the existing plans and expand the design to include the 

specifications outlined in the Recreational Trails guidelines.  The Pascagoula River Audubon Center 

(PRAC) is working with the City to be the first designated Bird Friendly Community in Mississippi. 

PRAC maintains the Mississippi Coastal Birding Trail and Pascagoula has three sites on the Trail: 

Beach Park, Point Park, and the Magnolia Birding Pier. The I.G. Levy Environmental Education Trail 

would be added as another site to the MCBT. The partnership between the City and the PRAC for this 

project would include invasive species removal and bird assessments as well as the other activities 

mentioned in the “Design” section on page 10.                                                                              

Community Support: Church on the Rock and Set Free Ministries are located within the service are of 

I.G. Levy Park and have members that utilize I.G. Levy Park and the existing Trails for fitness. Both 

churches attest to the added value that the I.G. Levy Environmental Education Trail will bring to the 

community.  Colmer Middle School utilizes the I.G. Levy Park urban forest and stormwater exhibits to 

provide hands-on education to their approximately 300 7th grade science students. The students learn 

about the Pascagoula River Watershed, stormwater runoff, invasive species, native species, non-native 

species, and wildlife value. Colmer Middle School will utilize the I.G. Levy Environmental and 

Education Trail for the same purposes.                                                                                              

Volunteerism: Mississippi Power provided over 40 volunteers for the urban forest project at I.G. Levy 

Park. They have pledged volunteers to perform the indigenous planting and invasive species removal 

maintenance for the I.G. Levy Environmental and Education Trail. Chevron Pascagoula Refinery has 

also pledged volunteers to assist with planting and invasive species removal maintenance at the I.G. 

Levy Environmental and Education Trail.     



 
15 

3. Environmental Mitigation - Describe how the project will mitigate and minimize impact to 
the natural environment.  Degree to which project aids in the restoration, enhancement, and 
conservation of natural resource in the area in which the project is located.  

 
The proposed I.G. Levy Park Environmental and Education Trail will teach those who use it to be good 

stewards of the environment. It will raise awareness of the importance of both wildlife and the use of 

indigenous plants in landscaping. The City will utilize the Trail for demonstration projects on invasive 

species, native plants, non-native plants, stormwater management, and wildlife value. 

Urban sprawl has drastically reduced the natural environment within Cities. Further, homeowners and 

business owners often use toxic invasive plants in landscaping there by decreasing wildlife value. The 

combination of Whitehead Lake and the urban Forest create a wildlife conservation corridor within an urban 

environment. The enhancements made at I.G. Levy Park result in a migrant trap for birds where they benefit 

from food sources and sheltering pockets. Whether residents are utilizing the fitness track, or birders are 

visiting to glimpse a sighting of a rare migrating bird, the I.G. Levy Environmental and Education Trail will 

foster environmental stewardship. 

The project will minimize impact to the natural environment by ensuring the plans and specifications outline 

what measures need to be taken to mitigate erosion of from construction into Whitehead Lake. The City will 

consult with the PRAC regarding time of year for construction to minimize the effect of the project on 

nesting, migrating, or wintering birds.  

If the City is awarded conditional approval, it will complete all applicable environmental clearances, and 

obtain all required permits and approvals.  

   



 
16 

4. Connections/Linkages - Describe how the proposed project provides viable connections or 
linkages to other trails, greenways, scenic corridors, natural, cultural and recreational 
resources, or community activities.  If the project is connected to a larger trail system, 
describe the size, extent, and predominant uses of that system.  

  
 
There is a two-mile trail system with lighting that connects I.G. Levy Park North and South. In total, the 

Park encompasses 45 acres. I.G. Levy Park South is located on Chicot Street and contains many facilities 

including eight tennis courts, two concrete block racquetball courts, ADA accessible restrooms, a concrete 

skate park, small pavilions, and a large community playground with multiple structures. I.G. Levy Park 

North is located on Nathan Hale Avenue. Amenities for the north side of the Park include two lighted soccer 

fields, baseball backstops, ADA accessible restrooms, a disc golf course, Scranton Nature Center, 

Whitehead Lake, the urban forest, and stormwater management exhibits.                                                                        

The Mississippi Coastal Birding Trail identifies and details over 40 sites that are used by local birders and 

are historically prime birding locations in the six southernmost counties of Mississippi. Trail sites highlight 

birds native to coastal Mississippi and species that may be overwintering or migrating. The Pascagoula 

River Audubon Center maintains the Trail. The City has three sites on the trail: Point Park, Beach Park, and 

Magnolia Birding Pier. The I.G. Levy Park Environmental and Education Trail will be added to the MCBT.    



 
17 

5. Trail Corridor Sharing - Describe how the trail project can accommodate a jjjjjjj    kkkjjj  
variety of motorized and/or non-motorized trail activities (equestrian, hiking, mountain 
biking, ATV, motorcycle, etc.)  

 
The I.G. Levy Park Environmental Education Trail will be 3/4 mile long fitness trail. It will also be 10 feet 

wide and accommodate multiple uses. The trail will accommodate walking, running, biking, roller blading, 

and skateboarding. The Trail is located near many residential neighborhoods and will be a fantastic 

opportunity for these residents to participate in active recreational activities. This project links with the two-

mile trail system in I.G. Levy Park that has a mulch surface and accommodates walking, jogging, and 

mountain bikes. 

 
 
 
  



 
18 

6.  Trail Commitment – Describe the long-term commitment (ex. 20, 30, 50 year recreational 
easement or limitation of use) that the trail sponsor will implement / use, if selected for 
funding.  Degree of commitment for continued project maintenance and operation to insure 
that the trail will remain open and  operable for the intent for which funds are being asked.   

 
 
I.G. Levy Park is a City of Pascagoula public community park. The City's Parks and Recreation Department 

assumes responsibility for operating all of the parks within the City and will assume the operation of the 

Whitehead Lake Fitness Trail. The Parks and Recreation Department along with the Public Works 

Department will assume the responsibility of maintenance for the trail. The City is committed to 

maintaining the trail for 50 years and beyond.  



 
19 

Bonus Points - Will trail project be of national, statewide or regional significance or unique? 
Explain.  
 

 
The City’s recognizes the importance of its natural resources. It is bordered to the south by the Gulf of 

Mexico and the west by the Pascagoula River. The continued partnership with the Pascagoula River 

Audubon Center has led to a shift in the way the City manages its beautification. Indigenous plants with 

wildlife value are planted instead of invasive species.                                                                                                       

The City is repurposing parks into environmental education demonstrations. There is a living laboratory at 

B.B. Jennings Park. The Pascagoula River Environmental Education Trail was funded by the Recreational 

Trails Program. The newly redeveloped Point Park is a favorite fishing location not only for Pascagoula but 

also for Jackson County. Beach Park is on the Mississippi Coastal Birding Trail. The newly renovated River 

Park features the Scranton Museum in a 70 foot shrimp boat.  This Museum includes a wetlands diorama 

and three 100 gallon aquariums with indigenous fish, shell fish, and crustaceans.                                                         

The I.G. Levy Environmental Education Trail is expected to be of national significance. The Scranton 

Nature Center draws visitors from across the Gulf Coast from Florida to Texas.  Many birds winter and 

migrate at the Park and Whitehead Lake. The urban forest will continue to grow and increase wildlife value 

for the Park. The Trail around Whitehead Lake will accommodate diverse uses and be ADA compliant. 

When these amenities are combined with the City’s existing nature-based assets that the City offers, there 

are many reasons that the proposed Trail will be attractive destination to people nationwide.    



 
20 

 
 

This survey is a requirement for federally funded programs.  For those projects selected for 
funding and submitted to FHWA, MDWFP may verify compliance with these items.    
Note: Other documentation may be requested and required during the evaluation process and of 
finalists who enter the Environmental Assessment and Intergovernmental Review Process. 

 
1.  Project Name:  I.G. Levy Environmental Education Trail 
  

2.  Land Use 
 

  
 a. Briefly describe the land use in the project area and any changes.  Attach additional 

pages and a land use map, if needed. 
 

 
Community Park 
 
 
 
 

 
b. Is the project consistent with comprehensive land use or development plans for the 
area?  

 Yes   No  
Name of Plan: 2012 Parks and Recreation Master Plan 

Date Plan Prepared: June 2012 
 3.   Natural Resources 
  Will the proposed project negatively impact any of the following? 

Soil Erosion or Sedimentation  Yes   No  

Vegetation  Yes   No 
Streams, Rivers, or Lakes  Yes   No 

Wetlands  Yes   No 
Floodplains  Yes   No 

Coastal Zones  Yes   No 
Wild and Scenic Rivers  Yes   No 

Wildlife and Wildlife Habitat  Yes   No 
Farmlands  Yes   No 

National Natural Landmarks  Yes   No 
Endangered Plants and Animals   Yes    No 

Part F – Environmental Survey  



 
21 

 

 
 
 

4. Historic and Archaeological Resources 
a. The project site has to been reviewed by the Mississippi 

Department of Archives and History, Historic 
Preservation Division.  Please attach copy of their 
response to Request for Cultural Resource Assessment. 
APPROVAL LETTER HAS TO BE attached to 
application when submitted. 

 

b.  Will the project have an effect on historic or 
archaeological resources? 

 Yes   No 
5. Hazardous Wastes 

 Is there any potential for involvement with hazardous 
wastes or underground storage tanks?  Yes   No 

6. Noise 

 
Is there potential for the project to have a noise impact 
or the surround land uses? 

 Yes   No 
 
 

7. Air Quality 
 Will the project have an adverse impact on air quality?  Yes   No 

8. Section4(f) 
a. Is the project located on a publicly owned park, 

recreation area, historic site or wildlife management 
area? 

 Yes   No 

b. If yes, please mark the appropriate box and name the facility. 

Recreation Area 
 I.G. Levy Park 

Historic Area 
 Click here to enter text. 

Wildlife Management Area  Click here to enter text. 

Other  Click here to enter text. 

     
  



 
22 

 
 

Certification: 
 
I hereby certify the information contained in this application and supporting documentation 
are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. I understand this application will be rated 
on the basis of the information provided and that incomplete or incorrect documentation will 
result in withdrawal of the application.  I further certify that all required documentation is 
included herein and that matching funds are available for this project, including funds for 
long-term management and maintenance. The Recreational Trails Program administrator will 
be notified immediately of any changes in signature authority.  Execution of this document 
constitutes and authorized signature on behalf of the entities proposal.  
 
 

Harry J. Blevins, Mayor 
Type Name and Title of Authorized Official  
 
 

 
Signature 
 
 

3/1/2016 
Date 

  

Part G – Certification Signature  



 
23 

 
 
Provide driving directions to the location of site using 1505 Eastover Drive, Jackson, MS  39211-
6374 as the starting point. 
 
Please see attached. 
 
 
 
 
 
 Are any overhead utility lines present at proposed Site: Yes  No  
  



2016 Recreational Trails Program 

City of Pascagoula Application - Location Map 

I.G. Levy Park Environmental Education Trail 

I.G. Levy 

Park North 

I.G. Levy Park 

South 



2016 Recreational Trails Program                                                                    Prepared by: Jen Dearman 

City of Pascagoula Application - Site Map          Date Prepared: 03/01/2016 

I.G. Levy Park Environmental Education Trail 

Legend 

   I.G. Levy Park Boundary 

Proposed Trail Route    Existing Facilities 

      Whitehead Lake Fitness Trail                          Two-Mile Mulch Trail      System Soccer Field    

                            Tennis Courts   Baseball Backstops 

           Restrooms         Scranton Nature Center   

                  Racquet Ball Courts                       Pavilions 

                       Skate Park           Please see Disc Golf Course map. 

                 Urban Forest  

   



Nature 
Center 

US Navy Property 

IG Levy 

Disc Golf Course 
 

Pascagoula, MS  

Housing Area 
Housing Area 

#6 

#7 

#8 

#9 

#5 

#10 

#11 

IG Levy Park 

South 

#2 

#14 

#12 

#4 

Tennis Courts 

#3 

#1 #16 

#18 

Soccer 
Field 

Pavilion 

Restroom 
Field 

#15 

Tee Off  

IG Levy Park 

North 

Lake 

E
m

erso
n

 

Nathan Hale Ave. 

Chicot St. 
Entrance 

Entrance 

Parking Property Line 

Walking Trail 

Disc Golf Hole 

Ditch 

Parking 

Restroom 

#17 

#13 



cwarren
Typewritten Text

cwarren
Typewritten Text
22







     



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 
 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2016   

 
Submitting Department or Individual: Parks & Recreation Dept.  

 
Contact Name: Darcie Crew  Phone: 228-938-2356 

 

 

Agenda Topic: Recreation Commission Appointment 
Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:  
Accept verbal resignation of David Bates effective February 3, 2016 and appoint new member of the Recreation 
Commission.   

 
Budgeted Item Yes  No  Source of Funding  General Fund 
 

Contract Required Yes  No    Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required Yes  No    Grant 
 

       Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number:  23



     







































cwarren
Typewritten Text
25







     



Agenda Number:  

March 01,2016

Finance

Bobby Parker 938-6716

Claims Docket for March 01,2016

Approve Order for Docket of Claims

✔✔✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
26



ORDER 

 

WHEREAS, the attached docket of claims for the period of, February 12, 2016 through 

February 26, 2016, has been presented to the City Council for allowance and approval. 

WHEREAS, it appears that all of said claims are proper and should be allowed; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED that all claims shown on said dockets are 

hereby allowed and approved for payment. 

 



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 2/25/2016
TIME: 10:30:56AM

PAGE: 1
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 030116

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #

ACTION PRINTING CENTER INC
01000170 - 550000 16001458 $30.00BUSINESS CARDS/B SIMKINS90716

04215075 - 568100 16001077 $72.00BUSINESS CARDS/SMMET90719

VENDOR TOTAL: $102.00

ADI
04215075 - 568100 16001217 $945.00CARD READERS/SMMET DOORS90712

04215075 - 568100 16001217 $1,200.00CARD READERS/SMMET DOORS90713

04215075 - 568100 16001217 $640.00CARD READERS/SMMET DOORS90714

04215075 - 568100 16001218 $193.99VIDEO/AUDIO EQUIPMENT/SMMET90833

04215075 - 568100 16001218 $724.14VIDEO/AUDIO EQUIPMENT/SMMET90834

VENDOR TOTAL: $3,703.13

AI RGAS USA LLC
01020170 - 552530 16001566 $28.47CYLINDER RENTALS/ST DEPT90707

01024070 - 552530 16001566 $34.66CYLINDER RENTALS/PROP MAINT90708

01024070 - 552530 16001566 $34.66CYLINDER RENTALS/PROP MAINT90709

01024070 - 552530 16001566 $16.09CYLINDER RENTALS/PROP MAINT90710

01024070 - 552530 16001566 $16.09CYLINDER RENTALS/PROP MAINT90711

01024075 - 562610 16001402 $176.61WELDING CABLE/LEAD90822

40067475 - 563050 16001566 $22.61CYLINDER RENTALS/GAS DEPT90701

40067475 - 563050 16001566 $22.61CYLINDER RENTALS/GAS DEPT90702

40067470 - 552530 16001566 $183.12CYLINDER RENTALS/GAS DEPT90703

40067475 - 563050 16001566 $46.2690703

40067470 - 552530 16001566 $229.38CYLINDER RENTALS/GAS90704

40067470 - 552530 16001566 $22.28CYLINDER RENTALS/WATER DEPT90705

40067470 - 552530 16001566 $22.28CYLINDER RENTALS/WATER DEPT90706

VENDOR TOTAL: $855.12

AM AZON COM
01024175 - 562300 16001147 $235.68TRASH GRABBERS90717

VENDOR TOTAL: $235.68

ARTSWORK FLORIDA
01040475 - 567100 16001265 $300.00COLORED TUBES/BULBS FOR LIGHTH90924

VENDOR TOTAL: $300.00

AUTO TRIM DESIGN
04215075 - 568100 16001338 $100.00WINDOW TINT/SMMET VEHICLE90718

VENDOR TOTAL: $100.00

BARNEYS POLICE SUPPLIES
04014880 - 578700 16001277 $623.20VEST/CARRIER/M AUSTIN90724 21601
04014880 - 578700 16001358 $623.20VEST/CARRIER/R DAVIS90727 21601

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 2/25/2016
TIME: 10:30:56AM

PAGE: 2
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 030116

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
VENDOR TOTAL: $1,246.40

BELL AUTO PARTS
01016570 - 552020 16001530 $159.30PARTS/STOCK/UNIT-590725

01016570 - 553000 16001530 $179.9590725

01016570 - 552020 16001387 $435.95PARTS/GATOR TAIL/ENGINE90726

40067370 - 552850 16001523 $258.75BELTS/LIVE OAK LIFT STATION90720

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,033.95

RODERICK BUFORD
01030175 - 568950 16001584 $72.00REFEREE PAY90722

VENDOR TOTAL: $72.00

DEBORAH BURTS
01030175 - 568950 16001591 $580.00REFEREE PAY90723

VENDOR TOTAL: $580.00

C & M ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE INC
40067275 - 562880 16001362 $5,575.00HP PUMP MOTOR/COMMUNY PLANT90787

VENDOR TOTAL: $5,575.00

CABLE ONE INC
01010575 - 563050 16001560 $5.282/8-3/7/16 DIGITAL RECEIVER FE90737

01009975 - 556040 16001538 $184.762/8-3/7/16 INTERNET SVC/FIRING90739

01009975 - 556040 16001539 $116.392/8-3/7/16 INTERNET SVC/LAKE A90740

01009975 - 556040 16001540 $212.422/8-3/7/16 INTERNET SVC/SR CTR90741

01009975 - 556040 16001540 $-2.002/8-3/7/16 INTERNET SVC/SR CTR90742

01009975 - 556040 16001541 $150.622/8-3/7/16 INTERNET SVC/CITY H90743

01009975 - 556040 16001546 $108.392/8-3/7/16 INTERNETSVC/BAYOU C90744

01009975 - 556040 16001542 $108.392/7-3/8/16 INTERNET SVC/NATURE90745

VENDOR TOTAL: $884.25

CAPITOL RESOURCES LLC
40065575 - 555900 16001515 $2,500.001/20-2/19/16 PUBLIC AFFAIRS90779

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,500.00

CDW-GOVERNMENT INC
01010570 - 550000 16001448 $113.98PRINTER/CARTRIDGE90738

VENDOR TOTAL: $113.98

CENTRAL PIPE SUPPLY INC
01020175 - 562400 16001349 $2,437.35DRAIN BASINS/STOCK90728

40067270 - 552800 16001528 $6,660.00BRONZE BADGER METER / STOCK90736

40067270 - 552820 16001206 $3,046.26FORD ADAPTERS/STOCK90781

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 2/25/2016
TIME: 10:30:56AM

PAGE: 3
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 030116

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
40067270 - 552820 16001206 $571.80FORD ADAPTERS/STOCK90782

40067270 - 552820 16001206 $346.14FORD ADAPTERS/STOCK90783

40067270 - 552820 16001206 $634.59FORD ADAPTERS/STOCK90784

40067270 - 552820 16001391 $382.05TAPPING SLEEVE/12TH/INGALLS90788

VENDOR TOTAL: $14,078.19

SHAWN RENEE CHAPPELL
01030075 - 568950 16001494 $60.00YOGA INSTRUCTOR90780

VENDOR TOTAL: $60.00

CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO
01024070 - 552450 16001346 $50.93TRAFFIC SIGNAL SUPPLIES/STOCK90791

01024070 - 552450 16001346 $358.64TRAFFIC SIGNAL SUPPLIES/STOCK90792

VENDOR TOTAL: $409.57

COMPTON ENGINEERING P A
01020075 - 555700 16001285 $3,000.00ANNUAL MAINT /MISC UTILITY REP90729

01020180 - 578000 16000211 $5,883.751020 EASTWOOD DRAINAGE PROJECT90730 91601
01020175 - 562400 15004252 $5,100.20 HYLAND DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS90731

01020175 - 562425 15003387 $597.50BRIDGE SURVEY/ 14TH ST90732

01020175 - 562400 15004251 $2,365.00 AMONETT ST DRAINAGE IMPROVEME90733

01040475 - 555900 16000269 $2,205.00CONCEPTUAL/RIVERFRONT BOAT DOC90808

01040275 - 568440 16001283 $4,731.00ADA EVALUATION AND TRANSITION90813 15006
10041075 - 568440 16001284 $1,575.00BB JENNINGS PARK IMPROVEMENTS90810 71501
10041075 - 568440 16000188 $2,847.89SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL/BEACH SC90811 71406
10041075 - 568440 15001108 $4,370.50SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL PROF SVC90812 71406
18043075 - 568440 15002426 $800.00POINT PARK BOAT LAUNCH/PIERS90807 21501
40067380 - 578400 15001939 $16,725.00COP BOND FUND SEWER EVALUATION90734 91507
40067275 - 555900 16001568 $1,251.00TELEPHONE RD WELL IMPROVEMENT90735

VENDOR TOTAL: $51,451.84

CONSOLIDATED PIPE & SUPPLY CO INC
40067270 - 552820 16001354 $555.00TAPPING SLEEVE/STOCK90785

40067270 - 552820 16001473 $1,470.00COUPLINGS/STOCK90786

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,025.00

THOMAS CULPEPPER
01016170 - 550120 16001499 $15.00EMT CARD REIMBURSEMENT90778

VENDOR TOTAL: $15.00

DADE PAPER CO
01030170 - 551420 16001478 $232.90JANITORIAL SUPPLIES90797

01030070 - 551420 16001478 $-37.64RETURN JANITORIAL SUPPLIES90799

01030170 - 551420 16001478 $-144.84RETURN JANITORIAL SUPPLIES90801

01016770 - 551420 16001544 $81.36JANITORIAL SUPPLIES90814

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 2/25/2016
TIME: 10:30:56AM

PAGE: 4
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 030116

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
VENDOR TOTAL: $131.78

DECCO INC
40067275 - 562880 16001209 $14,660.00REPLACE OZONE AIR COMPRESSOR90746

VENDOR TOTAL: $14,660.00

DELTA WORLD TIRE
40067470 - 552100 16001503 $346.56REAR TIRES/G-3290749

VENDOR TOTAL: $346.56

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & ADMIN
01000000 - 220300 16001607 $31,971.2301/16 COURT ASSESSMENTS90793

01000000 - 220303 16001607 $183.2590793

VENDOR TOTAL: $32,154.48

DPS CRIME LAB
01011075 - 568110 16001555 $400.002/16 CRIME LAB FEES90747

01000000 - 220302 16001634 $1,891.5001/16 PUB SAFETY COURT ASSMT90929

01000000 - 220302 16001634 $1,484.0201/16 COURT INTERLOCK FEE90930

04215075 - 568100 16001556 $100.002/16 CRIME LAB FEES/SMMET90748

VENDOR TOTAL: $3,875.52

ESTABROOK MOTOR CO INC
01016570 - 552020 16001500 $143.88DIAGNOSE ABS LIGHT/FD-190830

40067275 - 562600 16001471 $1,229.14FRONT END REPAIRS/W-1590751

40067475 - 562600 16001392 $349.54STEP ASSEMBLY/G-1690753

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,722.56

FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP
40065070 - 551900 16001559 $17.39SHIPPING/J C GROHAM90754

VENDOR TOTAL: $17.39

FORD MOTOR CREDIT CO.-MUNICIPAL
01011085 - 580836 16000318 $633.94FY16 LEASE PYMT 2013 FORD 15090757

VENDOR TOTAL: $633.94

FRED'S JANITORIAL, INC
01030170 - 551420 16001489 $117.00JANITORIAL SUPPLIES90756

VENDOR TOTAL: $117.00

FUELMAN OF MS
01010070 - 551300 16001549 $1,628.722/8-14/16 FUEL USAGE90755

01016070 - 551300 16001549 $71.2190755

01016170 - 551300 16001549 $172.7590755

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 2/25/2016
TIME: 10:30:56AM

PAGE: 5
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 030116

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
01018070 - 551300 16001549 $52.332/8-14/16 FUEL USAGE90755

01020170 - 551300 16001549 $411.5890755

01024070 - 551300 16001549 $154.7590755

01024170 - 551300 16001549 $38.8790755

01025070 - 551300 16001549 $27.4890755

01030170 - 551300 16001549 $144.0790755

01004070 - 551300 16001645 $12.172/15-21/16 FUEL USAGE90927

01010070 - 551300 16001645 $1,664.5890927

01016070 - 551300 16001645 $102.9490927

01016170 - 551300 16001645 $170.4690927

01018070 - 551300 16001645 $31.8990927

01020170 - 551300 16001645 $403.9490927

01024070 - 551300 16001645 $38.4790927

01024170 - 551300 16001645 $99.6790927

01025070 - 551300 16001645 $28.0390927

01030170 - 551300 16001645 $201.2690927

40065070 - 551300 16001549 $22.872/8-14/16 FUEL USAGE90755

40067170 - 551300 16001549 $35.6290755

40067270 - 551300 16001549 $221.8890755

40067370 - 551300 16001549 $160.2090755

40067470 - 551300 16001549 $197.1590755

40067170 - 551300 16001645 $37.172/15-21/16 FUEL USAGE90927

40067270 - 551300 16001645 $197.6590927

40067370 - 551300 16001645 $94.3490927

40067470 - 551300 16001645 $105.8490927

VENDOR TOTAL: $6,527.89

GOODGAMES' INC
01035570 - 551900 16000712 $15.00LIGHTHOUSE SIGN90758

01030175 - 567100 16000733 $260.00BICYCLE RIDE BANNERS90759

01030175 - 567100 16001533 $736.00TRAIN EVENT BANNERS90763

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,011.00

GRAHAM CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC
40067280 - 578300 16001207 $14,000.00LINE STOPS/WATER DEPT90761

VENDOR TOTAL: $14,000.00

PATRICE P GREEN
01030175 - 568950 16001535 $476.25DO BETTER DIVAS INSTRUCTOR90764

VENDOR TOTAL: $476.25

GT DEVELOPMENT & CONTRACTIN
01020180 - 578000 15003115 $5,173.75CHEROKEE FOREST INFRASTRUCTURE90816 91502
40067280 - 578300 15003115 $70,128.63CHEROKEE FOREST INFRASTRUCTURE90816 91502
40067380 - 578400 15003115 $35,077.6090816 91502

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 2/25/2016
TIME: 10:30:56AM

PAGE: 6
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 030116

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
VENDOR TOTAL: $110,379.98

GULF COAST FENCE COMPANY
01015570 - 552200 16001516 $402.30REPAIR WEST GATE PULLEY/CHAIN90817

VENDOR TOTAL: $402.30

GULF SALES & SUPPLY INC
01016170 - 553000 16001517 $248.00SLEDGE HAMMER90762

01024070 - 552020 16001469 $145.92REGULATOR/ AIR COMPRESSOR90829

40065070 - 551900 16001511 $121.58MARKING TOOLS / ENGINEERING90765

40067470 - 551900 16001506 $594.14PLIER/PAINT/ STOCK90766

40067270 - 553000 16001470 $153.74RATCHET/SOCKETS/W-14/18/2490767

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,263.38

GULF STATES CREDIT & FINANCE, LLC
01000030 - 432800 16001579 $54.711/16 COURT FINE PAYMENT90760

VENDOR TOTAL: $54.71

HAYGOODS INDUSTRIAL ENGRAVERS
01030170 - 553100 16001384 $5,702.00BASKETBALL UNIFORMS90768

01030175 - 567100 16000587 $150.00ANGEL BANNERS90769

VENDOR TOTAL: $5,852.00

HENZE ENTERPRISES
01030170 - 552600 16001462 $810.00AL RED CLAY90770

VENDOR TOTAL: $810.00

HI NTON PAINT
01024070 - 552200 16001486 $690.00PAINT/STAIN/TRAIN DEPOT90771

VENDOR TOTAL: $690.00

J C AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
01040475 - 567100 16001532 $1,500.00EMERGE SPONSORSHIP90818 40013

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,500.00

CHARLES JAMES JR
01030175 - 568950 16001583 $360.00REFEREE PAY90772

VENDOR TOTAL: $360.00

K & K SYSTEMS INC
40067275 - 562610 16001525 $88.56LED BULBS/ARROWBOARD90827

VENDOR TOTAL: $88.56

KEEP AMERICA BEAUTIFUL INC

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 2/25/2016
TIME: 10:30:56AM

PAGE: 7
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 030116

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
01035570 - 551000 16001553 $150.00YEARLY DUES90773

VENDOR TOTAL: $150.00

KI D MASTER EXPRESS
01030170 - 551900 16001490 $300.00DR. SEUSS ENTERTAINMENT90774

VENDOR TOTAL: $300.00

KING'S INC
01016570 - 552020 16001476 $315.32PARTS/LADDER 190820

VENDOR TOTAL: $315.32

KL  TREE SERVICE AND STUMP GRINDING, LLC
01024175 - 562310 16001160 $1,000.00TREE TRIMMING90826

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,000.00

LEWIS PRINTING
01001070 - 550110 16001454 $590.22ENVELOPES/FORMS90775

01001070 - 550110 16001502 $444.58WARNING CITATION TICKETS90776

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,034.80

LOCKARD & WILLIAMS INSUR SERV PA
50050075 - 568011 $50,154.483/16 ADMIN FEES90777

50050075 - 568010 $108,349.722/9-23/16 CLAIMS RUN90879

VENDOR TOTAL: $158,504.20

LOWES HOME CENTERS INC
01030175 - 567000 16001415 $94.98BUILDING SUPPLIES90824

VENDOR TOTAL: $94.98

M J TOMPKINS CONSTRUCTION INC
04014880 - 578700 16001466 $3,196.00INSTALL WALL/POLICE DEPT90821

VENDOR TOTAL: $3,196.00

MA GNOLIA STUDIO LLC
01002075 - 558500 16001316 $950.00ADV/PLAY THE COAST MAGAZINE90794

VENDOR TOTAL: $950.00

MA RIECO INC
40067470 - 552840 16000700 $1,799.65ODORIZER PUMP/GAS DEPT90796

40067470 - 552840 16000700 $1,151.47ODORIZER PUMP/GAS DEPT90798

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,951.12

MATTHEW BENDER & COMPANY INC
01009975 - 559000 16001639 $760.96FULL SET/MS CODE90931

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 2/25/2016
TIME: 10:30:56AM

PAGE: 8
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 030116

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
VENDOR TOTAL: $760.96

MCCAIN UNIFORMS
01010070 - 551500 16001603 $462.00UNIFORMS/POLICE DEPT90800

01010070 - 551500 16001603 $231.50UNIFORMS/POLICE DEPT90802

01010070 - 551500 16001603 $211.90UNIFORMS/POLICE DEPT90804

01010070 - 551500 16001603 $35.00UNIFORMS/POLICE DEPT90805

01010070 - 551500 16001571 $962.80UNIFORMS/POLICE DEPT90806

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,903.20

MCCARTER & ENGLISH, LLP
40067475 - 555900 16001614 $119.9601/16 GAS SYSTEM90809

40067475 - 555900 16001613 $590.83NEW CONT ROFR/GAS SYSTEM90815

VENDOR TOTAL: $710.79

RODRICK MEANS
01030175 - 568950 16001588 $144.00OFFICIALS PAY/BASKETBALL90819

VENDOR TOTAL: $144.00

MI SSISSIPPI JR MISS PROGRAM INC
01000175 - 567000 16001576 $500.00AD RES OF CITY/SCHOLARSHIP90699

VENDOR TOTAL: $500.00

ROBERT G MOHLER
01016170 - 550120 16001522 $15.00REIMB/EMT CERT CARD90823

VENDOR TOTAL: $15.00

MS GULF COAST COMMUNITY COLLEGE
01013075 - 557100 16001509 $3,600.00ACADEMY TUITION/POLICE DEPT90825

01013075 - 557100 16001509 $900.00REFRESHER COURSE/POLICE DEPT90828

01013075 - 557100 16001509 $900.00REFRESHER COURSE/POLICE DEPT90831

VENDOR TOTAL: $5,400.00

MS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE
01000175 - 568440 16001336 $200.009TH ANNUAL MML YOUTH SUMMIT90835 15002

VENDOR TOTAL: $200.00

MS POWER COMPANY
01009975 - 561000 16001606 $670.0002/16 LIBRARY/PRKG LOT90836

01009975 - 561000 16001610 $926.50POLE ATTACHMENTS/MIS90837

01009975 - 561000 16001599 $38,937.7602/16 GENERAL FUND POWER BILLS90838

01009975 - 561000 16001599 $56.2602/16 ANCHOR SQUARE POWER BILL90839 80000
01030175 - 561000 16001600 $7,328.2202/16 RECREATION POWER BILLS90841

04215075 - 568100 16001599 $600.9502/16 SMMET POWER BILLS90840

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 2/25/2016
TIME: 10:30:56AM

PAGE: 9
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 030116

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
40065575 - 561000 16001601 $27,117.0302/16 WATER/SEWER/GAS POWER BI90842

VENDOR TOTAL: $75,636.72

MS STATE FIRE ACADEMY
01016075 - 557900 16001592 $68.00CONFINED SPACE TRAIN/CULPEPPER90932

VENDOR TOTAL: $68.00

EVAN NYERS
01016075 - 557900 16001497 $164.00PER DIEM/ROPE RESCUE90843

VENDOR TOTAL: $164.00

OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTER, INC.
01016170 - 550120 16001498 $70.00SHOTS/FIRE DEPT:LYONS90844

VENDOR TOTAL: $70.00

OFFICE DEPOT INC
01018070 - 550000 16001421 $242.34OFFICE SUPPLIES/CODE ENF90845

VENDOR TOTAL: $242.34

OL' MAGNOLIA PEST CONTROL
01009075 - 562110 16001611 $210.0002/16 PEST CONTROL90847

VENDOR TOTAL: $210.00

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
01024070 - 553000 16001524 $41.99TAP SET/MECHANIC SHOP90849

01024175 - 562600 16001536 $101.27BATTERY/UNIT B-190850

VENDOR TOTAL: $143.26

ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY
01040470 - 551905 16001093 $50.46MARDI GRAS SUPPLIES/ARTS ON AV90848

VENDOR TOTAL: $50.46

PASCAGOULA SERVICE CENTER
01030175 - 562610 16001616 $162.00PRESSURE WASHER REPAIR/REC90933

VENDOR TOTAL: $162.00

PASCAGOULA TIRE AND SERVICE INC
01010070 - 552100 16001574 $33.54AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1214490852

01010070 - 552100 16001574 $447.82AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1214490853

01010075 - 562600 16001574 $33.5490853

01010075 - 562600 16001574 $38.54AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1470090854

01010075 - 562600 16001574 $16.51AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1457590855

01010075 - 562600 16001574 $36.04AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1424690856

40067275 - 562600 16001405 $517.51AUTO MAINT/UNIT W-2390851

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 2/25/2016
TIME: 10:30:56AM

PAGE: 10
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 030116

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
VENDOR TOTAL: $1,123.50

POWELL CONSTRUCTION SERVICE INC
01024070 - 552450 16001348 $420.00TRAFFIC  SIGNAL REP/VET BLVD90857

01024070 - 552450 16001368 $186.00TRAFFIC SIGNAL REP/TELEPHONE R90858

VENDOR TOTAL: $606.00

PPM CONSULTANTS INC
10041075 - 568440 16001608 $42,963.83PAYMENT IN FULL/FINAL INVOICE90700 21403

VENDOR TOTAL: $42,963.83

PTS SOLUTIONS INC
01010075 - 562010 16001643 $5,199.2410/15-12/15 SOFTWARE MAINT/POL90935

01008075 - 562010 16000390 $1,920.0010/15-12/15 SOFTWARE MAINT/COU90936

VENDOR TOTAL: $7,119.24

RAM TOOLS & SUPPLY COMPANY
01020170 - 553000 16001527 $778.08CONCRETE HAMMER/STREET DEPT90859

VENDOR TOTAL: $778.08

SAM'S CLUB
01030075 - 567000 16001461 $444.00GROC/SR CENTER90860

VENDOR TOTAL: $444.00

SANSOM EQUIPMENT CO INC
40067375 - 562610 16001508 $6,347.41REPAIR & PARTS/S-10 VAC TRUCK90861

40067370 - 551900 16001526 $1,774.00REPAIR & PARTS/S-10 VAC TRUCK90862

VENDOR TOTAL: $8,121.41

DALE SCHNEIDMILLER
01030175 - 568950 16001589 $48.00OFFICIALS PAY/BASKETBALL90863

VENDOR TOTAL: $48.00

SERVPRO
01030175 - 562900 16001513 $400.00CARPET CLEANING/TRAIN DEPOT90944

VENDOR TOTAL: $400.00

SHERWIN WILLIAMS COMPANY
01015570 - 552200 16001252 $174.12PAINT/POLICE DEPT90864

01015570 - 552200 16001252 $122.92PAINT/POLICE DEPT90865

01015570 - 552200 16001252 $165.64PAINT/POLICE DEPT90866

VENDOR TOTAL: $462.68

SHRED IT

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 2/25/2016
TIME: 10:30:56AM

PAGE: 11
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 030116

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
01015575 - 562900 16001604 $53.54DOCUMENT SHREDDING/POLICE90867

01009075 - 562900 16001636 $56.98DOCUMENT SHREDDING/CITY HALL90937

01009075 - 562900 16001636 $57.25DOCUMENT SHREDDING/CITY HALL90938

01009075 - 562900 16001636 $53.50DOCUMENT SHREDDING/CITY HALL90939

VENDOR TOTAL: $221.27

LA RRY W SIMS
01030175 - 568950 16001585 $265.00OFFICIALS PAY/BASKETBALL90868

VENDOR TOTAL: $265.00

FLOYD R SMITH
01030175 - 568950 16001586 $288.00OFFICIALS PAY/BASKETBALL90869

VENDOR TOTAL: $288.00

SOUTHERN FINANCIAL SYSTEMS INC
01000030 - 432800 16001577 $192.6401/16-01/31 COURT FINE COLLECT90871

40000050 - 434400 16001512 $23.0001/01-02/02 UTILITY COLLECTION90870

VENDOR TOTAL: $215.64

SOUTHERN PIPE & SUPPLY CO INC
01030075 - 562900 16001325 $245.00PLUMBING SUPPLIES/SR CENTER90873

40067275 - 562880 16001467 $95.75PLUMBING SUPPLIES/WATER DEPT90872

VENDOR TOTAL: $340.75

SPORTSCONDUCTOR, LLC
01030175 - 568950 16001463 $31.25ON LINE REGIS FEES/REC90874

VENDOR TOTAL: $31.25

STAR SERVICE INC
40067275 - 562880 16001304 $324.00REFRIGERANT/WATER PLANT90875

40067275 - 562880 16000739 $160.00DUCT WORK/WATER PLANT90876

VENDOR TOTAL: $484.00

STEWART SNEED HEWES INC
01009975 - 560200 16001428 $150.00PUB OFFICIALS BOND/PITRE90877

01009975 - 560200 16001428 $150.00PUB OFFICIALS BOND/HEDMAN90878

01009975 - 560200 16001633 $175.00PUB OFFICIALS BOND/GROEN90940

01009975 - 560200 16001633 $486.00PUB OFFICIALS BOND/HUFFMAN90941

01009975 - 560200 16001633 $150.00PUB OFFICIALS BOND/SMITH90942

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,111.00

STITCHES BY LEE
01010070 - 551500 16001214 $40.00UNIFORM LOGO/POLICE DEPT90943

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 2/25/2016
TIME: 10:30:56AM

PAGE: 12
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 030116

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
VENDOR TOTAL: $40.00

SUN COAST/CLAYS BUSINESS SUPPLY
40065070 - 550020 16001396 $141.25COPY PAPER/PUB WORKS90880

VENDOR TOTAL: $141.25

THE SUN HERALD-GULF PUBLISHING CO
01009975 - 558000 16001619 $9.60NOTICE:RFP/PRA90881

01009975 - 558000 16001619 $13.43NOTICE:RFP/WEBSITE90883

01009975 - 558000 16001619 $10.58NOTICE:RFP/FIREWORKS90884

01009975 - 558000 16001619 $25.70NOTICE:BID/DRAINAGE90885

VENDOR TOTAL: $59.31

TAPPER SECURITY INC
01015575 - 562900 16001567 $80.00ALARM REPAIR/FIRING RANGE90886

VENDOR TOTAL: $80.00

TEAM ONE COMMUNICATIONS INC
01016570 - 552020 16001251 $960.70LIGHT BARS/FIRE DEPT90888

04215075 - 568100 16001337 $42.50RADIO REPAIR/SMMET90887

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,003.20

TEKLINKS
01008075 - 562010 16000395 $230.0002/16 TEKFILTER90889

VENDOR TOTAL: $230.00

TERMINIX
01009075 - 562110 16001623 $303.00TERMITE CONTROL/TRAIN DEPOT90891

01030175 - 562900 16001480 $244.00TERMITE CONTROL/TUCKER ST90892

VENDOR TOTAL: $547.00

THE FOCUS GROUP, INC.
01040275 - 559100 16000487 $1,988.73STRAT PLAN BROCHURES/ECON DEV90894

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,988.73

FELICIA THOMAS
01030175 - 568950 16001587 $288.00OFFICIALS PAY/BASKETBALL90893

VENDOR TOTAL: $288.00

TRUCK EQUIPMENT SALES INC
40067275 - 562610 16001014 $4,053.00REPAIRS/UNIT W-17 BUCKET TRUCK90895

VENDOR TOTAL: $4,053.00

TURF MASTERS

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 2/25/2016
TIME: 10:30:56AM

PAGE: 13
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 030116

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
01024170 - 552300 16001573 $751.00PLANTS/TRAIN DEPOT90896

01030175 - 562890 16001621 $2,806.2502/16 WEED/FERT/PEST CTRL90925

01030175 - 562890 16001621 $1,164.0002/16 CONTRACT LINING90926

01024175 - 562300 16001621 $10,696.7301/26-02/21 CONTRACT MOWING90928

VENDOR TOTAL: $15,417.98

UNITED STATES POSTMASTER
40065575 - 556500 16000075 $3,400.0003/16 POSTAGE/UTILITY BILLS90890

VENDOR TOTAL: $3,400.00

UTILITY PARTNERS LLC
01020075 - 568960 16001429 $17,843.3602/16 PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACT90897

01020175 - 568960 16001429 $71,373.4490897

01024075 - 568960 16001429 $44,608.4090897

01024175 - 568960 16001429 $23,791.1590897

01020175 - 562340 16001430 $21,300.0002/16 DITCH MAINT90898

40065075 - 568960 16001429 $5,947.7902/16 PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACT90897

40067275 - 568960 16001429 $53,530.0890897

40067375 - 568960 16001429 $32,712.8390897

40067475 - 568960 16001429 $47,582.2890897

VENDOR TOTAL: $318,689.33

VARIETY OUTLET INC
01030075 - 567000 16001327 $107.07SUPPLIES/SR CENTER90899

VENDOR TOTAL: $107.07

THE VELLANO CORPORATION
40067270 - 552780 16001407 $4,720.0036 " FIRE HYDRANTS/WATER DEPT90900

VENDOR TOTAL: $4,720.00

VULCAN MATERIALS CO
01020175 - 562400 16001359 $4,510.20LIMESTONE/PUB WORKS90901

VENDOR TOTAL: $4,510.20

W A REYNOLDS WHOLESALE CO
01030175 - 567000 16001413 $32.39SUPPLIES/REC90902

01030170 - 551900 16001378 $415.74CONCESSIONS/BASKETBALL90903

01016770 - 551420 16001537 $405.39JANITORIAL SUPPLIES/FIRE DEPT90904

VENDOR TOTAL: $853.52

WADE IMAGING COMPANY
01000175 - 559000 16001624 $3.0002/16 FLEET COPIER/OVG90905

01002075 - 559000 16001624 $10.7990905

01004075 - 559000 16001624 $27.7090905

01005075 - 559000 16001624 $44.0790905

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 2/25/2016
TIME: 10:30:56AM

PAGE: 14
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 030116

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
01005575 - 559000 16001624 $4.8202/16 FLEET COPIER/OVG90905

01006075 - 559000 16001624 $97.2190905

01007075 - 559000 16001624 $23.8190905

01010075 - 559000 16001624 $463.1890905

01016175 - 559000 16001624 $28.4890905

01018075 - 559000 16001624 $19.7890905

01030075 - 559000 16001624 $50.4490905

01030175 - 559000 16001624 $66.3990905

01040275 - 559000 16001624 $134.8990905

01018075 - 559000 16001625 $67.4401/15-02/14 CONT OVG/14TH ST90906

01009975 - 559000 16001625 $86.2201/15-02/14 CONT OVG/CITY HALL90907

01008075 - 562005 16001626 $540.3503/16 COPIER LEASE/CITY HALL90910

01008075 - 562005 16001626 $540.3503/16 COPIER LEASE/UTILITIES90911

01008075 - 562005 16001628 $1,778.4903/16 FLEET COPIER LEASE90913

04215075 - 568100 16001624 $96.4602/16 FLEET COPIER/OVG90905

04215075 - 568100 16001627 $241.5803/16 COPIER LEASE/SMMET90912

40065075 - 559000 16001624 $121.6202/16 FLEET COPIER/OVG90905

40065275 - 559000 16001624 $153.7790905

40065275 - 559000 16001625 $171.5101/15-02/14 CONT OVG/UTILITIES90908

VENDOR TOTAL: $4,772.35

WALMART COMMUNITY
01030175 - 567000 16000935 $37.32SUPPLIES/REC90914

01030170 - 551900 16001131 $201.34CONCESSIONS/BASKETBALL90915

01030170 - 551900 16001131 $177.08CONCESSIONS/BASKETBALL90916

01030170 - 551900 16001131 $208.50CONCESSIONS/BASKETBALL90917

01030075 - 567000 16001328 $55.44GROC/SR CENTER90918

01015570 - 551420 16001178 $100.00JANITORIAL SUPPLIES/POLICE DEP90919

VENDOR TOTAL: $779.68

WATER & WASTE SPECIALTIES CO INC
40067275 - 562880 16001374 $3,715.00BAG FILTERS/WATER DEPT90920

VENDOR TOTAL: $3,715.00

EBONY WEBER
01030175 - 568950 16001590 $72.00OFFICIALS PAY/BASKETBALL90921

VENDOR TOTAL: $72.00

JONATHAN WOODS
01016170 - 550120 16001521 $15.00REIMB/EMT CARD90922

VENDOR TOTAL: $15.00

WREATHS BY NW
01030075 - 567000 16001495 $93.75WREATH CLASS/INSTRUCTOR90923

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 2/25/2016
TIME: 10:30:56AM

PAGE: 15
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 030116

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
VENDOR TOTAL: $93.75

$967,893.58

GENERAL FUND
$372,799.67

FORFIETURE & SEIZURE FUND
$4,442.40

S MS METRO ENFORCEMENT TEAM
$4,956.62

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND
$51,757.22

SPECIAL REVENUE PROJECTS
$800.00

PASCAGOULA UTILITIES
$374,633.47

PASCAGOULA GROUP INSURANCE
$158,504.20

$967,893.58GRAND TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL:

** Indicates pre-issue check.


	Agenda 3-01-16
	1. AIR Procurement Month Proclamation 2016
	2. AIR-Charles Rivers to address the Council about insurance.
	3.1 AIR - Minutes - Council Meetings 2-16-16 & 2-26-16
	3.2 Special Council Meeting - Council, Main Street Board, PRA - 2-26-16
	4. 166th Meeting Strategic Plan - AIR
	166th Meeting Strategic Plan - AIR
	166th Meeting Strategic Plan

	5. AIR - PRA minutes 12-18-2015 and 1-14-2016
	6. AIR - PMYC Minutes 1-25-2016 and 2-10-2016
	7. AIR - PMYC Capitol Tour  travel
	8. AIR- Dr Seuss 2016
	9. AIR -  3-1-16 - Advertising the Resources - PHS Dugout Club 2016
	10. AIR - 3-1-16 - Adverting the Resources - Pasc Rotary Club Scholarship Program
	11. AIR - 3-1-16 - Statewide Mutual Aid Compact - 1st Responders
	12.1 AIR-ActiveCare Diabetes Managment Contract Addendum-2
	12.2 Active Care Provider Agreement Addendum-2 22 16
	13. AIR - LaFont Place Subdivision Extension 2016
	AIR - LaFont Place Subdivision Grounds Maintenance extension 2016
	City Pasc Lafont Property Renewal Maint Quote Feb 2016 (002)
	CITY PASC LAFONT INN FULL SERVICE TM LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE PROPOSAL FEB 2016
	LaFont Place Sub. Grounds Maint..pdf

	14. AIR - Am Red Cross LTP Agreement 2016 with appendix
	AIR - Am Red Cross LTP Agreement 2016.pdf
	City of Pascagoula Appendix B.pdf

	15. AIR - Am Red Cross LTP Agreement Addendum 2016
	16.1 AIR-Group Health Plan Amendment #10-2
	16.2 GHP Amendment #10 2016-Proposed
	17. AIR Zinc Orthophosphate Bid 350 Extension
	18. AIR - Lambert Drainage Award w attach
	19. AIR - Compton TO amendment 1 Sewer Rehab w attach
	20. AIR - 3-1-16 - Advertising the Resources - Boys & Girls Club Golf Tournament
	21. Revised 3 AIR - Recreational Trails Application FY16 - I.G. Levy Env Edu...
	AIR - Recreational Trails Application FY16 flat
	binder
	MDWFP Rec Trails FY 16 Council Resolution Letter
	2016_mississippi_recreational_trails_program_application2-25-16
	Location Map
	I.G. Levy Park
	Disc Golf


	22. AIR - Appointment to Pascagoula Public Library Board of Trustees (3-1-16)
	23. AIR - Rec Commission Appointment 2016
	25. AIR Police Department
	26.1 AIR - Docket of Claims 3-1-16-2
	26.2 Order for Docket of Claims 2-2-16
	26.3 Crystal Reports - CLAIMS REPORT030116



